
 

 

Tentative Agenda 

State Conservation Commission 
Tuesday, April 6, 2021 
815 a.m. Central Time 
Matthew Training Center 
523 E. Capitol Ave, Foss Building 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501 
605.773.3623 
This meeting will be held in-person in Pierre at the above address and virtually via Microsoft Teams. To access the  

meeting by computer, please Click here to join the meeting To access via phone, please dial  

+1 605-679-7263 then 572793974# as the conference id/access code. We ask that participants mute 
their microphones or phones when they are not speaking. 

• Conflict of Interest Disclosures Commission 

• Introductions 

• Approval of February Minutes 

• Corrections/Approval of Past and Upcoming Travel 

• Request for New Business to be Placed on the Agenda 

• Correspondence 

RCF/Chair 
Commission 

• Loan Report 

• Revolving Loan Applications 
Bailey Kaskie 

• Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments/Report/Reversions Brian Scott 

• 2021 Spring Grant Round Review    
RCF/Conservation Districts 

• 2021 Spring Grant Selections Commission 

• Conservation District COVID Relief Requests and Awards via HB 1171 Commission 

• Coordinated Plan for Natural Resources Conservation Bill Smith 

• Soil Conservation Award Review and Selections Brian Scott 

• NACD Tech. Assistance Priority Grants Angela Ehlers 

• SDACD Committee Assignments Commission 

• Division Report (if time permits) & Merger Status Bill Smith 

• Advisory Board Member Reports: (SD School & Public Lands,  DENR, 
Game Fish & Parks, NRCS, SDSU Extension Service, SDSU 
Experiment Station) **Other Partners 

Advisory Board Members 

• Open Forum and Public Comment All 

• New Business 

• Next Meeting location and place 
• Ending Remarks & Adjourn 

Chair 

 
Additional Instructions: 
**Advisory Board members are encouraged to submit a written report to Bailey Kaskie (Bailey.Kaskie@state.sd.us) one week prior to the 
meeting.  All grant amendments or loan applications need to be received by March 22. 
 
To be included in the public record, written comments must include a full name and city of residence and meeting the 
submission deadline of seventy-two hours before the public hearing (not including the day of the public hearing as per SDCL 
1-26-4.6, All commenters are required to state their name and address (city) BEFORE being allowed to speak. 
 
This meeting is being held in a physically accessible place. Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
should contact the Division of Resource Conservation and Forestry (605.773.3623) at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to make any 
necessary arrangements. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWQ1YzlkYWUtZWQ4Ny00NTYwLWEzMzEtZTIwNDkyYWNkY2My%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2270af547c-69ab-416d-b4a6-543b5ce52b99%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fca29785-1760-427d-938e-bf6a62fa58c1%22%7d


1 
 

State Conservation Commission Meeting Outline 

February 11, 2021 

Via Teleconference 

Call to Order: meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by Chairman Doug Hansen. 

Roll Call: 
Charlie Moe, Gene Williams, Doug Hansen, Gerald Thaden, Dusty Rodiek, Bruce Haines, 
Mike Konechne, Tom Glover, Bill Coburn 
 
Others present Via Teleconference: Bill Smith (SDDA), Brian Scott (SDDA), Bailey Kaskie (SDDA), Kim 
Paxton (SDDA), Kris Dozark (DENR), Colette Kessler (NRCS-Huron), Angela Ehlers (SDACD), Dawn 
Schulte and Alex Petrik (Charles Mix District), Michael Meester (Clark District), Tami Moore (Miner District), 
Yvette Kirkman (Butte District), Peggy Loomis (Hamlin District), and Malisa Niles (Fall River District)  
  
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Chairman Hansen asked the Commission members if they had any conflicts of 
interest to disclose at this time. There were none.The Chairman also reminded the Commission that they would 
need to abstain from voting on requests submitted by their districts.  
 
Election of Chair: 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the appointment of Doug Hansen to serve as the 
chairman. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

Election of Vice Chair: 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the appointment of Gene Williams as Vice 
Chairman. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

Approval of November 19, 2020 Minutes: 
A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and seconded to approve November 19, 2020 minutes as submitted. Roll 
call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

Upcoming travel:  Colette Kessler provided information on the upcoming NRCS State Technical meetings. 
Angela Ehlers provided information on future SDACD meetings. 

Request for New Business to be placed on the agenda: None  

Correspondence: None  

Revolving Loan Report -Bailey Kaskie gave a report on the Revolving Loan Program. 

Revolving Loan Applications (2 applications)-Bailey Kaskie presented the two Revolving Loan Applications 

Butte Loan Application – No Till Drill for $24,500.00: A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to 
approve loan application to Butte Conservation District in the amount of $24,500.00 for a no till drill. Roll Call 
vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Bill 
Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

Fall River Loan Application -No Till Drill for $10,000.00: A motion was made by Dusty Rodiek and 
seconded to approve the loan application to Fall River Conservation District in the amount of $10,000.00 for a 



2 
 

no till drill. Roll call vote:  Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug 
Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

Grant Program/Updates/Changes/Amendments/Reports Brian Scott lead the discussion on grant 
amendment requests. 

One-year extension request for Day County Conservation Grant # 2020-CSW-011 NE Glacial Lake 
Critical Area Planting: 
A motion was made by Charlie Moe and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-
aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-abstain, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie 
Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 

One-year extension request for Edmunds County Conservation Grant # 2019-CSW-042 Conservation 
Practices: A motion was made by Gerald Thaden and seconded to approve the extension. Roll call vote: 
Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen- aye, Bill Coburn-
aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 
 
2021 Docket 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to leave the Shelterbelt Renovation & Cost Share 
Percentages as is. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, 
Doug Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Bruce Haines and seconded to accept the amendments as requested for cost share docket 
Practices Costs: Trees & planting to L.f. $.37, Fabric weed barrier & install L.f. $.64. 
Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-
aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried. 
 
Spring Grant Round Date:  April 6, 2021 is the proposed date 
 
Coordinated Plan for Natural Resources Conservation update:  
Bill Smith provided an update. The public comment period on the plan closes on February 22. Bill Coburn 
motioned and seconded to amend the draft Coordinated Plan to include the SDACD forestry policy statement provided by 
Angela Ehlers. Roll call vote: Mike Konechne-abstained, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-
aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion by Charlie Moe and second to conditionally approve the Coordinated Plan. 
Mike Konechne-aye, Gene Williams-aye, Dusty Rodiek-aye, Tom Glover-aye, Doug Hansen-aye, Bill Coburn-
aye, Charlie Moe-aye, Gerald Thaden-aye, Bruce Haines-aye. Motion carried 
 
Division Report: 
Bill Smith gave the Division report. 
 
Commission Member: 
Commission provided reports. 
 
Advisory Board Member Reports: 
Reports were given by Angela Ehlers with SDACD, Kris Dozark with DENR, and Tami Moore with the 
SDACDE, Colette Kessler (NRCS-Huron), 
 
Open Forum and Public Comment: None 
 



3 
 

New Business: None 
 

Next Meeting location: The next State Conservation Commission meeting will tentatively take place on April 
6, 2021 in Pierre at the Mathews Training Center at the Foss Bldg.     
 
Ending Remarks & Adjournment:  None 
 
Meeting adjourned at 2:45 PM CT 
 



204,856.97$             2,364,354.54$  

RCF 

LOAN 

NUMBE

R

AG DEV 

LOAN 

NUMBE

R

DATE OF 

LOAN

CONSERVATIO

N DISTRICT
PURPOSE OF LOAN

 AMOUNT OF 

ORIGINAL 

LOAN 

 Amount of 

loan with 

Interest  

 PAYMENT 

DUE THIS 

FISCAL YEAR 

MONTH 

DUE

MONTH 

PAID

 PRINCIPAL 

PAID 

 INTEREST 

PAID 
 EXTRA PAID 

 TOTAL 

CURRENTLY 

OUTSTANDING 

New Loans This Fiscal Year

1085 00-00-0 05/01/2021 Fall River Haybuster 10,000.00$      10,761.08$       2,690.27$       09/01/2021

1086 00-00-0 05/10/2021 Butte No Till Drill 24,500.00$      26,226.89$       5,245.38$       09/01/2021

1080 37-03-01 08/02/2017 Grant Tractor 45,585.00$      50,530.96$       9,117.00$       07/01/2020 07/16/2020 9,117.00$       1,279.62$   30,034.84$     

1079 40-03-01 09/26/2016 Butte No-till Drill 22,500.00$      24,351.06$       4,500.00$       09/01/2020 01/272021 4,497.27$       53.00$        -$                 -$                

1078 136-01-01 06/10/2016 Bennett No-till Drill 3,500.00$        3,796.09$         684.54$          03/01/2021 02/22/2021 717.23$          21.90$        -$                

1077 38-03-01 02/18/2016 Deuel Grass Drill 17,000.00$      18,560.15$       3,712.03$       01/01/2021 02/28/2021 3,540.62$       171.43$      -$                

1081 74-04-01 11/15/2018 Hamlin No-till Drill 39,890.00$      43,019.36$       8,712.72$       07/01/2021 25,369.72$     

1082 35-02-01 06/04/2019 Lincoln County Purchase Drill 15,000.00$      16,065.36$       3,862.50$       05/01/2020 08/11/2020 3,862.50$       408.36$      11,794.50$     

1084 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Butte No Till Drill 40,000.00$      43,670.50$       8,750.00$       09/01/2020 08/26/2020 7,550.00$       1,200.00$   34,920.50$     

1083 00-00-0 02/01/2020 Grant Drill 35,000.00$      38,202.50$       7,700.00$       02/01/2021 02/03/2021 6,650.00$       1,050.00$   30,502.50$     

-$                

-$                -$            -$                

218,475.00$    238,195.98$     47,038.79$     35,934.62$     4,184.31$   -$                 132,622.06$   

34,500.00$      11,104.17$     

85,486.90$      CURRENT CASH BALANCE

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS, CONSERVATION DISTRICT REVOLVING LOAN FUND

Scheduled Payments for Fiscal Year 2020

(July 1, 2019 through June 30 2020)

Accumulated Interest Since 1965 Accumulated Loans Since 1965

COLUMN TOTALS

NEW LOANS THIS FISCAL YEAR PAYMENTS DUE REMAINDER OF YEAR

03/22/2021















































 12:40 PM

 03/18/21

 Accrual Basis

 Kingsbury Conservation District

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 18, 2021

Mar 18, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1000 · American Bank and Trust (Checking Account) 32,334.74

1004 · CD

1004.1 · CD Account 130,000.00

1004 · CD - Other -128,309.29

Total 1004 · CD 1,690.71

Total Checking/Savings 34,025.45

Accounts Receivable

1200 · Accounts Receivable - Misc 2,999.35

1210 · Tree Machine Planting Recv (Machine Planting) 50,942.54

1211 · Tree Hand Planting Receivable (Hand Plant Orders)

1211.1 · Manual Tree Hand Plants Recv (Manuall Tree Hand Plants Receivable) -0.41

1211 · Tree Hand Planting Receivable (Hand Plant Orders) - Other 15,684.76

Total 1211 · Tree Hand Planting Receivable (Hand Plant Orders) 15,684.35

1230 · Tree Protector Receivable (Tree Protector Receivable) -0.02

1300 · Grass Drill Rental Receivable (Grass Drill Rental) 1,008.00

1340 · Seed Sales 583.98

Total Accounts Receivable 71,218.20

Other Current Assets

1121 · *Inventory Asset 2,656.00

Total Other Current Assets 2,656.00

Total Current Assets 107,899.65

Fixed Assets

1600 · Land 3,000.00

1610 · Building

1610.1 · 2005 New Building 166,547.45

Total 1610 · Building 166,547.45

1620 · Vehicle

1620.3 · 1987 Ford Pickup (1987 Ford Pickup) 1,096.71

1620.4 · 2003 Dodge Pickup

1620.4C · 03 Dodge Original Cost (Original Cost of the 2003 Dodge 3/4 Ton Pick-up) 9,946.72

Total 1620.4 · 2003 Dodge Pickup 9,946.72

Total 1620 · Vehicle 11,043.43

1650 · Machinery

1650.1 · 1976 Ford Tractor (Tree Tractor) 8,000.00

1650.2 · 1998 Bumper Hitch Trailer (Bumper Hitch Trailer) 1,000.00

1650.3 · 199812' Truax Drill (1998 12' Truax Drill) 178.70

1650.4 · 2003 Tree Planter (2003 Tree Planter) 3,080.00

1650.5 · 2013 Fabric Machine (Machice Purchased from Reed Teiszen in 2013) 4,000.00

1650.6 · 2004 5th Wheel Trailer (2004 5th Wheel Trailer) 3,200.00

1650.7 · Sovema Roto-Tiller (Sovema Roto-Tiller Purchased on May 13, 2014) 9,990.40

1650.8 · 2014 Hampton Trailer (Enclosed Trailer) 5,495.00

Total 1650 · Machinery 34,944.10

 Page 1 of 2



 12:40 PM

 03/18/21

 Accrual Basis

 Kingsbury Conservation District

 Balance Sheet
 As of March 18, 2021

Mar 18, 21

1650.9 · Hustler Mower 8,000.00

1651 · 1998 DCT Trailor 2,300.00

1654 · 1998 Drill Truax (Drill #2) 6,717.90

1659 · 2010 15' Truax Grass Drill (2010 15' Truax Grass Drill) 24,978.00

1690 · Office Equipment

1692 · 2007 HP Computer (2007 HP Computer) 679.81

1694 · Printer (HP Deskjet Printer) 51.91

1699 · 2002 Copier, Printer (HP Printer, Copier) 300.00

1690 · Office Equipment - Other 20.99

Total 1690 · Office Equipment 1,052.71

Total Fixed Assets 258,583.59

TOTAL ASSETS 366,483.24

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2023 · SD Retirement Cont. (SD Retirement Cont.) 503.31

Total Accounts Payable 503.31

Other Current Liabilities

2020 · Payroll Liabilities -80.33

2100 · Sales Tax Payable 3,103.42

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,023.09

Total Current Liabilities 3,526.40

Total Liabilities 3,526.40

Equity

3000 · Opening Bal Equity 125,735.36

3900 · Retained Earnings 176,646.42

Net Income 60,575.06

Total Equity 362,956.84

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 366,483.24

 Page 2 of 2



Feb 15, 2021 - Minutes 
KINGSBURY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
 Feb 15, 2021 @ 6pm 

Conservation Office  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

For the purpose of continuity, these minutes are not necessarily in chronological order. 
 
Alan Vedvei called the meeting to order at 6:07pm 
At 6:08pm Alan Vedvei called to go into executive session, board came out of executive session at 6:48pm.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Bill Wilkinson - Chairman not present  
                                                Erland Weerts – Supervisor  
    Alan Vedvei – Vice Chairman  
                                                Richard Abrahamson Supervisor  
                                                Charlie Soeffing- Supervisor  
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Tanya Flegel District Manager, Gary Schumacher, Kingsbury States attorney  
 
 
Approve Agenda: Erland Weerts moved to approve agenda and minutes with additions Richard Abrahamson seconded, motion 
carried.  

                                                               
TREASURER’S REPORT 
                                                                              
                                                  

Speech contest -685.99= $51,298.34 in checking   
Bills still to come in  - $11,073.57                    

Erland Weerts moved to agree with Treasures report and approve the bills with the exception of, Big Sioux Water Festival, 
SDACD Membership, and Sponsorship for Cattleman Association/Milborn Seed, Scholarship, up for more discussion. Richard 
Abrahamson 2nd motion carried.  

 
 

BILLS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL:   
Paychecks –  $2,388.64 January  
Health care - $200 February 
Taxes – Company - $235.04 
Employee – 499.04 
Retirement – company – 184.32 
Employee – 184.32 
Otter tail – 216.46 
Mediacom – 98.64 
City of DeSmet – 47.43 
Big Sioux Water Festival – Erland approved to donate $100 to the water festival Charlie Soeffing 2nd motion carried.  
SDACD Membership – Erland motion to pay $500 now, with the stipulation the rest would be paid later in the year. Charlie 
Soeffing 2nd motion carried 
Sponsorship for Cattleman Association/Milborn Seed – Milborn sent Tanya an email and said she would not need a donation to 
have them hand out education materials at the event.  
Scholarship – Erland Weerts motion for $500 that was left from 2020 be put into 2021 Scholarship account for a total of 
$1500Charlie Soeffing 2nd, motion carried. Also Discussed was adding a donation to the tree planting agreement for producers 
to round up to the nearest 100, that money would be used for only scholarships in Kingsbury County.  
OKeefs – rental for Fall usage of tractor – 453.84 
Trustworthy hardware – 66.91 misc. tools for shop 
First payments 
Big Sioux Nursery - $6289.50 
Agassiz fabric - $10,285 
Schumacher’s nursery - $2420.23 
                   
 

Balance On Hand 02/08/2021 $51,984.33 



 
Approve Treasure’s Report  

Erland Weerts, motioned to pay the bills, accept the treasure report; Richard Abrahamson second, motion carried 
 
NRCS REPORT:  

 
 

                                                                                OLD BUSINESS 
 

• Erosion Complaint – case #2019-1 Erland Weerts made a motion that we have investigated the erosion complaint and gone over the 
engineers report. The District will proceed forward, and write a letter to said producer to come to the next district meeting for 
discussion. Charlie Soeffing 2nd motion carried  

• Supervisors Manuals –Supervisor tabled  
• Drill –Rich Abrahamson motion to go with the revolving fund from SDACD/Dept of AG. Charlie Soeffing 2nd, motion 

carried.  
NEW BUSINESS 

   
• 2021 Kingsbury Scholarship – *see above 
• Adding Rhonda for accounting (payroll) Board approved Rhonda for doing payroll for the district.  
• Oath of office Board took the oath of office at the beginning of the meeting.  
• Joint power agreement (Hamlin) Charlie Soeffing motioned to approve with the joint powers with Hamlin, 

Erland Weerts 2nd motion carried 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: * see above  

 
 

.  
                                                                         

                 
 
MEETINGS, TOURS AND TRAINING: 

       
Next Meeting:  March 3rd @ 6pm     
 
ADJOURN MEETING:  Charlie Soeffing moved to adjourn the meeting Erland Weerts second, motion carried at 7:45pm 
 
 
____________________ Charlie Soeffing, Secretary 

AGPR17570
Highlight



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201730 CUSTER THINNING FOR HEALTHIER 
FOREST

$20,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $40,000.00 $46,922.06$20,000.00 $2.35 $0.00

201731 DAVISON MULTI-CO BRUSH MGMT $11,500.0001/01/2017 06/30/2018 $21,500.00 $5,383.11$5,383.14 $1.00 $6,116.86

201732 GREGORY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $15,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2019 $30,000.00 $10,364.39$5,443.31 $1.90 $9,556.69

201733 HAMLIN OUTREACH & PROMOTION $6,200.0007/01/2017 12/31/2017 $12,400.00 $6,387.04$6,041.45 $1.06 $158.55

201734 HAMLIN PASTURE PIPE FOR WQ #2 $12,846.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $42,797.00 $35,114.07$10,626.56 $3.30 $2,219.44

201735 HYDE HYDE/HAND ENHANCEMENTS 5 $25,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2019 $48,980.00 $34,976.72$24,742.41 $1.41 $257.59

201736 KINGSBURY CONSERVATION EDUCATION $1,170.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $3,780.00 $1,115.53$1,094.53 $1.02 $75.47

201737 KINGSBURY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $20,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $60,000.00 $6,221.42$4,496.81 $1.38 $15,503.19

201738 MCCOOK SHELTERBELTS $10,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $20,000.00 $12,963.81$8,439.86 $1.54 $1,560.14

201739 MELLETTE MULTI-PRACTICE $28,000.0007/01/2017 12/31/2018 $83,500.00 $75,096.77$27,584.42 $2.72 $415.58

201740 PERKINS NW AREA SPECIALIST $34,888.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $73,777.00 $26,493.93$21,013.70 $1.26 $13,874.29

201741 UNION TREE/FABRIC EXPANSION $5,589.4407/01/2017 06/30/2018 $13,876.92 $0.00 $5,589.44

201742 UNION COVER CROPS DEVELOPMENT $10,000.0007/01/2017 06/30/2018 $18,695.65 $0.00 $10,000.00

201801 BEADLE SHELTERBELTS $14,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $35,067.00 $15,448.16$11,215.21 $1.38 $2,784.79

201802 BEADLE WATER QUALITY FOR LIVESTOCK $22,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $79,839.00 $55,408.83$21,852.50 $2.54 $147.50

201803 BEADLE SOIL HEALTH $3,125.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $31,525.00 $2,517.10$1,770.00 $1.42 $1,355.00

201804 BENNETT BENNETT/BADLANDS TREE 
PLANTING

$30,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $63,036.00 $22,054.55$23,190.31 $0.95 $6,809.69

201805 BUTTE BUTTE WEED REHAB 6 $5,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $30,000.00 $16,727.44$5,000.00 $3.35 $0.00

201806 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $125,000.00 $21,236.00$19,627.64 $1.08 $372.36

201807 BUTTE LIVESTOCK WATER 
DEVELOPMENTS

$20,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $76,500.00 $64,123.96$20,000.00 $3.21 $0.00

201808 CHARLES MI SHELTERBELTS $15,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,920.00 $15,000.00$15,000.00 $1.00 $0.00

201809 DAVISON COVER CROP/GRAZING $16,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $32,000.00 $26,255.06$15,796.84 $1.66 $203.16

201810 Davison Grazing Management $52,500.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $177,500.00 $175,498.26$47,245.49 $3.71 $0.00

201811 DAVISON TREE PLANTING $10,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $20,000.00 $9,524.20$9,524.20 $1.00 $475.80

201812 DAY NE GLACIAL LAKES $25,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $385,105.00 $120,504.66$16,441.44 $7.33 $8,558.56

201813 DOUGLAS TREE AND FABRIC PROJECT $12,319.9801/01/2018 06/30/2019 $24,639.96 $8,434.55$6,899.39 $1.22 $5,420.59

22



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201814 GREGORY COUNTY PROJECTS 4 $55,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $110,000.00 $54,301.77$35,708.36 $1.52 $19,291.64

201815 HAMLIN SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $14,477.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $42,780.00 $37,244.01$14,477.00 $2.57 $0.00

201816 HAMLIN SDACDE CONS. PROMOTION $6,200.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $12,400.00 $7,293.98$6,200.00 $1.18 $0.00

201817 Hamlin Prairie Coteau Wshed Enhancemt $40,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $152,500.00 $103,789.56$28,702.84 $3.62 $0.00

201818 HANSON SHELTERBELTS $9,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $18,000.00 $12,242.44$8,859.25 $1.38 $140.75

201819 Jones Multi-Practice VI $20,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2021 $72,667.00 $34,917.16$12,276.92 $2.84 $0.00

201820 Marshall Multi-purpose Conservation $75,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2020 $245,315.00 $143,337.24$72,195.15 $1.99 $0.00

201821 MELLETTE MC TREE GRANT $15,000.0001/01/2018 06/30/2019 $30,000.00 $17,052.34$14,999.99 $1.14 $0.01

201822 MINER CONSERVATION WORKSHOP & ED $1,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $2,000.00 $3,924.90$1,000.00 $3.92 $0.00

201823 MINER CONSERVATION PRACTICES $10,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $20,997.00 $12,329.07$10,000.00 $1.23 $0.00

201824 MOODY SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $14,875.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $44,497.00 $8,444.57$4,626.70 $1.83 $10,248.30

201825 PERKINS NW AREA TREE PLANTING $30,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2019 $59,626.00 $50,031.79$30,000.00 $1.67 $0.00

201826 ROBERTS CONS. ED & PUBLIC AWARENESS $2,500.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $5,000.00 $2,344.32$2,344.32 $1.00 $155.68

201827 SANBORN CONSERVATION EDUCATION $2,000.0001/01/2018 12/31/2018 $4,000.00 $650.83$650.83 $1.00 $1,349.17

201828 BRULE-BUFF SHELTERBELT RENOVATION $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,000.00 $24,480.78$14,534.99 $1.68 $465.01

201829 BRULE-BUFF BRUSH MANAGEMENT $7,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $14,000.00 $7,440.00$6,852.50 $1.09 $147.50

201830 CHARLES MI BRUSH MANAGEMENT $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $31,000.00 $14,850.00$14,850.00 $1.00 $150.00

201831 CUSTER THINNING FOR HEALTHY FOREST $10,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $20,000.00 $12,157.28$9,407.29 $1.29 $592.71

201832 DAVISON MULTI-COUNTY BRUSH MGMT $11,500.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $21,500.00 $1,306.88$1,306.87 $1.00 $10,193.13

201833 DEUEL TREE PLANTING $2,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2019 $5,000.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

201834 HAMLIN HAMLIN/CODINGTON TREES $11,459.0007/01/2018 06/30/2019 $25,172.00 $13,045.53$11,440.81 $1.14 $18.19

201835 HANSON COVER CROPS $10,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2018 $21,800.00 $15,209.89$10,000.00 $1.52 $0.00

201836 Hughes Tree Initiative $15,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2021 $33,937.00 $20,218.25$12,319.57 $1.64 $0.00

201837 Hyde Hyde/Hand Enhancement 6 $10,000.0007/01/2018 06/30/2020 $20,428.00 $14,281.20$10,000.00 $1.43 $0.00

201838 LAKE SOIL HEALTH/TREE PLANTING $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2019 $37,409.00 $0.00 $15,000.00

201839 Pennington Thinning for Healthy Forest $12,299.0007/01/2018 06/30/2021 $24,598.00 $28,235.00$10,205.00 $2.77 $0.00

201840 PERKINS NW AREA SPECIALIST $15,000.0007/01/2018 12/31/2018 $30,000.00 $17,201.26$10,650.14 $1.62 $4,349.86

23



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201901 Beadle Water Quality $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $50,457.00 $12,045.08$2,012.13 $5.99 $0.00

201902 Beadle Shelterbelts $5,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $13,170.00 $4,254.16$2,915.61 $1.46 $0.00

201903 BENNETT TREE PLANTING $10,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $22,105.00 $5,187.66$4,877.53 $1.06 $5,122.47

201904 Brule-Buffalo Central SD Grazing Mgmt $52,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2021 $177,500.00 $139,697.68$36,828.91 $3.79 $0.00

201905 Brule-Buffalo Renovations $10,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $20,000.00 $12,399.55$9,922.86 $1.25 $77.14

201906 BUTTE ENVIROTHON OUTREACH & ED $20,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $135,000.00 $14,576.96$16,119.33 $0.90 $730.67

201907 Butte Open Irrigation ditch to pipe $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $32,799.83$11,565.00 $2.84 $3,435.00

201908 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $34,000.00 $15,130.20$14,886.48 $1.02 $0.00

201909 Clark Tree Planting-Renovations $13,786.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $29,600.00 $14,576.01$13,132.94 $1.11 $653.06

201910 Custer Planting for Riparian Health $3,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $8,700.00 $679.72$679.72 $1.00 $2,820.28

201911 Davison Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $24,000.00 $10,626.16$7,999.66 $1.33 $0.00

201912 DAY NE GLACIAL LAKES TA $26,290.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $197,990.00 $99,467.73$15,914.07 $6.25 $10,375.93

201913 Edmunds Northern Coteau Rangelands $20,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $112,000.00 $62,924.42$13,772.56 $4.57

201914 Gregory Gregory Co Projects 5 $20,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $40,000.00 $4,273.33$3,938.43 $1.09 $16,061.57

201915 Haakon Shelterbelts $1,366.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $4,182.00 $0.00 $0.00

201916 HAMLIN SDACDE CONSERVATION 
PROMOTION

$6,200.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $12,400.00 $25,096.38$6,143.01 $4.09 $56.99

201917 HAMLIN TREE PLANTINGS $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $37,030.00 $8,153.23$5,722.70 $1.42 $9,277.30

201918 HANSON COVER CROP $10,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $22,800.00 $10,500.00$10,500.00 $1.00 $0.00

201919 Hughes Tree Initiative $15,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $33,937.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num! $0.00

201920 JERAULD WINDBREAKS ESTABLISHMENT $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $28,000.00 $12,637.99$7,583.06 $1.67 $7,416.94

201921 Jones Shelterbelt Establishment $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $15,349.46$13,363.00 $1.15 $1,637.00

201922 Kingsbury Conservation Practices $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $30,000.00 $16,807.91$14,628.92 $1.15 $0.00

201923 Marshall Multi-purpose Conservation $35,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2021 $138,317.00 $15,555.80$9,441.61 $1.65 $0.00

201924 MCCOOK SHELTERBELTS $6,809.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $14,000.00 $7,319.34$6,758.29 $1.08 $50.71

201925 MCCOOK COVER CROPS $2,500.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $5,500.00 $3,088.45$1,374.33 $2.25 $1,125.67

201926 MELLETTE 2019 MULTI-PRACTICE $39,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $114,000.00 $142,524.49$39,000.00 $3.65 $0.00

24



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

201927 MELLETTE 2019 MC TREES $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,000.00 $15,616.80$15,000.00 $1.04 $0.00

201928 MINER SOIL HEALTH IMPROVEMENT $15,000.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $31,636.00 $26,416.81$15,000.00 $1.76 $0.00

201929 MINER CONSERVATION AWARENESS $1,400.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $3,050.00 $5,286.72$1,400.00 $3.78 $0.00

201930 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $36,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2020 $91,885.64 $47,056.93$35,791.26 $1.31 $0.00

201931 PERKINS NW AREA NAT. RESOURCE SPEC $15,000.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $56,100.00 $23,710.96$15,000.00 $1.58 $0.00

201932 SANBORN SHELTERBELTS $8,673.0001/01/2019 12/31/2019 $16,346.00 $4,452.07$4,791.57 $0.93 $3,881.43

201933 TODD TREE PLANTING $12,500.0001/01/2019 06/30/2020 $25,000.00 $13,099.83$12,500.00 $1.05 $0.00

201934 Beadle Baum Demonstration Farm $13,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $30,180.00 $3,848.92$1,861.73 $2.07 $0.00

201935 BRULE-BUFF AMERICAN CREEK RENO $15,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $39,000.00 $19,977.46$14,529.55 $1.37 $0.00

201936 BRULE-BUFF BRUSH MANAGEMENT $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $11,553.30$9,745.00 $1.19 $0.00

201937 BRULE-BUFF BURN DEFERRAL PILOT $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $40,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

201938 Butte Livestock Water Dev II $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $70,000.00 $29,665.51$13,419.47 $2.21 $0.00

201939 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,500.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $5,000.00 $675.00$675.00 $1.00 $0.00

201940 DAVISON MULTI-CO BRUSH MANAGEMENT $10,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $20,000.00 $3,900.00$3,900.00 $1.00 $6,100.00

201941 EDMUNDS CONSERVATION EDUCATION $1,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $3,500.00 $2,155.38$1,255.38 $1.72 $244.62

201942 Edmunds Conservation Practice $15,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $30,000.00 $5,369.35$3,574.22 $1.50

201943 Grant Cover Crops-Wind-Soil Erosion $9,784.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $26,825.00 $5,125.16$5,008.36 $1.02 $0.00

201944 HAMLIN 2020 TREE PLANTING $10,800.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $23,640.00 $0.00 $10,800.00

201945 JACKSON SHELTERBELT ESTABLISHMENT $461.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $922.00 $411.62$461.00 $0.89 $0.00

201946 KINGSBURY CONSERVATION EDUCATION $3,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $5,500.00 $5,464.95$3,000.00 $1.82 $0.00

201947 Miner Pollinators & Rain Garden $12,250.0007/01/2019 12/31/2021 $25,350.00 $4,217.51$2,238.03 $1.88 $0.00

201948 Pennington Thinning for Forest Health $20,000.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

201949 Roberts Conservation Ed & Awareness $2,500.0007/01/2019 06/30/2021 $5,000.00 $965.42$965.42 $1.00 $0.00

201950 ROBERTS WATERSHED COVER CROPS $11,606.1507/01/2019 06/30/2020 $30,769.80 $11,480.67$5,417.07 $2.12 $6,189.08

201951 ROBERTS 2019-20 TREES/SHRUBS $5,784.0007/01/2019 06/30/2020 $13,459.00 $608.70$304.80 $2.00 $5,479.20

201952 Spink Regenerative Ag Demo Site $22,500.0005/01/2019 06/30/2022 $71,961.00 $1,461.34$1,064.29 $1.37 $0.00

201953 TODD 2019 COVER CROP $10,000.0007/01/2019 12/31/2020 $20,000.00 $26,585.38$10,000.00 $2.66 $0.00

25



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202001 Bennett Bennett/Badlands Tree Planting $14,044.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $30,499.00 $0.00

202002 Bon Homme Conservation Enhancement Progr $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $53,750.00 $0.00 $0.00

202003 BUTTE ENVIROTHON $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $122,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00

202004 Charles Mix Brush Management $30,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $65,000.00 $28,875.00$30,000.00 $0.96 $0.00

202005 Charles Mix Shelterbelts $35,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $73,000.00 $57,866.61$31,258.99 $1.85 $0.00

202006 Clark Cover Crops $5,632.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $15,275.00 $3,640.81$1,689.60 $2.15 $0.00

202007 Clark Shelterbelts $15,845.6401/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,057.56 $16,668.42$8,704.65 $1.91 $0.00

202008 Clay Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202009 Clay Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

202010 Davison Cover Crops/Grazing $40,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $87,174.00 $0.00 $0.00

202011 Day NE Glacial Lakes $20,410.0007/01/2020 06/30/2022 $284,253.00 $0.00 $0.00

202012 Douglas Tree & Fabric Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $40,000.00 $6,515.97$5,342.67 $1.22 $0.00

202013 Hamlin 2020 SDACDE Conservation Promo $6,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $12,400.00 $23,778.50$6,183.09 $3.85 $0.00

202014 Hanson Shelterbelt/Renovation Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202015 Hyde Hyde/Hand Enhancements 7 $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $49,850.00 $0.00 $0.00

202016 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $5,365.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $10,730.00 $0.00 $0.00

202017 Jerauld Windbreaks $13,750.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $24,800.00 $2,589.61$2,205.90 $1.17 $0.00

202018 Jones Shelterbelt Establishment $12,891.4301/01/2020 06/30/2022 $38,200.44 $0.00 $0.00

202019 Kingsbury Conservation Practices $15,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $30,000.00 $15,902.91$10,843.02 $1.47 $0.00

202020 McCook Shelterbelts $7,900.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

202021 McPherson 2020 Tree Project $20,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $38,648.19 $369.16$351.81 $1.05 $0.00

202022 Mellette 2020 Tree Grant $8,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $16,000.00 $3,453.59$3,062.99 $1.13 $0.00

202023 Miner Conservation Awareness $1,200.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $2,500.00 $3,585.11$1,200.00 $2.99 $0.00

202024 Miner Soil Health Improvement $24,721.0001/01/2020 12/31/2021 $52,533.00 $18,378.54$4,530.76 $4.06 $0.00

202025 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $17,390.6201/01/2020 12/31/2021 $62,750.12 $14,867.86$12,592.10 $1.18 $0.00

202026 Todd 2020 Multi-Practice Grant $25,000.0001/01/2020 06/30/2021 $65,154.00 $5,368.74$1,936.60 $2.77 $0.00

202027 Union Conservation Education $3,000.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

26



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202028 Union Trees/Fabric $10,540.0001/01/2020 12/31/2020 $26,800.00 $0.00 $0.00

202029 Brule-Buffalo Renovation & Tree Planting $36,000.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $76,000.00 $0.00

202030 Custer Thinning for a Healthier Fores $21,300.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $42,600.00 $0.00

202031 Davison Brush Management $10,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $20,000.00 $0.00

202032 Fall River Keep it Covered $4,478.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $10,617.00 $0.00

202033 Gregory County Projects 6 $27,500.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $55,000.00 $0.00

202034 Hanson Brush Management $7,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $15,800.00 $9,351.86$7,500.00 $1.25

202035 Hanson Cover Crops $18,500.0007/01/2020 12/31/2020 $38,800.00 $26,836.17$7,618.59 $3.52

202036 Hughes Tree Initiative $35,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2023 $83,250.00 $0.00

202037 Kingsbury Urban Forestry $9,000.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $18,000.00 $0.00

202038 Minnehaha Wildlife Habitat Project $9,868.0007/01/2020 12/31/2021 $48,429.00 $0.00

202039 Stanley Tree Planting $9,314.0007/01/2020 06/30/2021 $18,831.00 $0.00

202101 Beadle Shelterbelt Program $11,825.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $27,212.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202102 Brule-Buffalo Multi-County Brush Management $33,625.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $68,750.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202103 Butte Multi-County Ditch to Pipe $25,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $50,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202104 Butte SD Envirothon $62,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $124,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202105 Charles Mix Shelterbelt $23,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $48,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202106 Charles Mix Brush Management $11,250.0001/01/2021 12/31/2022 $24,500.00 $1,125.00$1,125.00 $1.00

202107 Clark Shelterbelt $17,511.6401/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,923.70 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202108 Davison Awareness & Outreach $2,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $4,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202109 Davison DCD Tree Planting $12,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $24,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202110 Edmunds Conservation Education $750.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $1,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202111 Hamlin 2021 Tree Projects $10,325.0001/01/2021 06/30/2021 $25,850.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202112 Hamlin SDACDE Outreach 2021 $6,200.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $12,800.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202113 Jackson Shelterbelt Establishment $833.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $1,666.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202114 Kingsbury Conservation Education $4,500.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $9,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202115 Kingsbury Conservation Practice Grant $26,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $52,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

27



Applic # District Project Title Approved 

Amt

Project 

Start

Project 

End

Total 

Project

Total MatchPayment 

Amount

Leverage Reverted $

202116 Lawrence Thinning for Forest Health $34,000.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $66,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202117 Mellette 2021 MC Tree Grant $18,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $37,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202118 Mellette 2021 MC Multi-Practice Grant $40,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $117,500.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202119 Miner Conservation Edu & Awareness $1,400.0001/01/2021 12/31/2021 $2,850.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202120 Perkins NW Area Tree Planting $29,923.2201/01/2021 12/31/2021 $90,512.60 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

202121 Todd 2021 Cover Crop Grant $15,000.0001/01/2021 06/30/2022 $30,000.00 $0.00$0.00 #Num!

Grand Total: $22,898,667.38 $100,359,023.72 $16,955,786.90 $52,663,308.78 $3.11

ALL CAPS indicates project is complete 

 Number in (1) indicates how many districts are active co-sponsors

Leverage is $3.60 (NOT including Big Sioux Nursery Grants of $1,097,350.18)

$4,871,246.89

28



GRANT FUND PESTICIDE OTHER GRANTS DIVISION REVERTED DEOBLIGATED OTHER ACCOUNT

DATE DEPOSITS DEPOSITS DEPOSITS INTEREST AWARDED FUNDING FUNDS FUNDS DEDUCTIONS BALANCE

============== ============= ============= ============= ============= ============= ============= =========== ============= ============= ==============

FY 2021 17,757.94$         Balance forward

07/01/2020 500,000.00$      517,757.94$       

08/01/2020 30,852.75$       548,610.69$       

11/19/2020 50.71$               548,661.40$       McCook 2019-24

11/19/2020 77.14$               548,738.54$       Brule-Buffalo 2019-05

11/19/2020 3,435.00$          552,173.54$       Butte 2019-07

11/19/2020 653.06$             552,826.60$       Clark 2019-09

11/19/2020 2,820.28$          555,646.88$       Custer 2019-10

11/19/2020 10,375.93$        566,022.81$       Day 2019-12

11/19/2020 16,061.57$        582,084.38$       Gregory 2019-14

11/19/2020 9,277.30$          591,361.68$       Hamlin 2019-17

11/19/2020 7,416.94$          598,778.62$       Jerauld 2019-20

11/19/2020 1,637.00$          600,415.62$       Jones 2019-21

11/19/2020 20,000.00$        620,415.62$       Brule-Buffalo 2019-37

11/19/2020 6,100.00$          626,515.62$       Davison 2019-40

11/19/2020 244.62$             626,760.24$       Edmunds 2019-41

11/19/2020 10,800.00$        637,560.24$       Hamlin 2019-44

11/19/2020 6,189.08$          643,749.32$       Roberts 2019-50

11/19/2020 5,479.20$          649,228.52$       Roberts 2019-51

11/19/2020 385,142.86$      264,085.66$       

============== ============= ============= ============= ============= ============= ============= =========== ============= ============= ==============

SUBTOTAL 500,000.00$      0.00$                 0.00$                30,852.75$       385,142.86$      0.00$                 0.00$            100,617.83$      0.00$                 264,085.66

CUMMULATIVE 

TOTALS 18,215,428.83$ 1,011,263.98$   801,298.27$     1,949,414.49$  22,900,486.22$ 1,991,196.79$   24,234.07$   4,844,129.03$   1,690,000.00$   

Total revenues FY 530,852.75$     Reversions 94,119.31$         

 Total revenues 

to date ############

 TOTAL Funds 

Available: 358,204.97

Tentative Spring FY2021 reversions

District Grant # Amount End date File double checked

Davison 2018-10 5,254.51$         12/31/2020 X

Hamlin 2018-17 11,297.16$       12/31/2020 X

Marshall 2018-20 1,753.85$         12/31/2020 X

Beadle 2019-01 12,987.87$       12/31/2020 X

Beadle 2019-02 2,084.39$         12/31/2020 X

Butte 2019-06 3,150.00$         12/31/2019
Second reversion for 

refund paid back

Charles Mix 2019-08 113.52$            12/31/2020 X

Davison 2019-11 4,000.34$         12/31/2020 X

Edmunds 2019-13 6,227.44$         12/31/2020 x

Haakon 2019-15 1,366.00$         12/31/2020

Kingsbury 2019-22 371.08$            12/31/2020 X

Perkins 2019-30 208.74$            12/31/2020 x

Brule-Buffalo 2019-35 470.45$            12/31/2020 x

Brule-Buffalo 2019-36 255.00$            12/31/2020 x

Davison 2019-39 1,825.00$         12/31/2020 X

Grant 2019-43 4,775.64$         12/31/2020 X

Clay 2020-08 3,000.00$         12/31/2020 X

Clay 2020-09 10,540.00$       12/31/2020 X

Hamlin 2020-13 16.91$              12/31/2020 X

Union 2020-27 3,000.00$         12/31/2020 X

Union 2020-28 10,540.00$       12/31/2020 X

Hanson 2020-35 10,881.41$       12/31/2020 X

94,119.31$       

These amounts are subject to change until all completed 

projects are closed out and final reimbursements are completed. 

















                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
Hamlin County Conservation District                                                                                    
PO Box 165                                                                                                                                            
Hayti, SD 57241      
Phone    (605)783-3642 x4 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                        
 
                                                                                                                             February 11, 2021  
 
 
South Dakota Department of Agriculture, Division of Resource Conservation & Forestry 
 
RE:  Extension Request for Grant #2021-CSW-011 
 
Dear Conservation Commission 
 
Thank you for awarding our Conservation District this 2021 Tree Planting grant.  When completing 
the application, the plan was to provide cost share for seven producers to plant windbreaks and 
shelterbelts. The federal program, CRP, has been a great asset to the area producers this year for 
tree plantings.  Many of those we had been working with have now qualified for that cost share 
program.  As of today, we have plans for only three producers, and we don’t foresee any others 
coming forth for this planting season.   
 
We are asking to extend this grant to June 30, 2022.  We believe we can engage four more 
producers to reap the rewards of this grant so we are able to utilize the funding awarded.  Every 
possible effort will be made to secure tree plans for the 2022 planting season. 
 
Thank you for the consideration of this request. 
   
Peggy Loomis, District Manager  
Hamlin County Conservation District 
PO Box 165 
Hayti, SD 57241 
(605)783-3642 x4 
hamlincd@sdconservation.net 
 
 
 
 

Hamlin Conservation District Board: 
Jared Namken, Chairperson 

James Anderson, Vice-Chairperson 

Larry Brusse, Supervisor 

Dorene Lemme, Supervisor 

Danny Limmer, Supervisor 

Lenny Saathoff, Advisor 

Burton Tesch, Advisor 

mailto:hamlincd@sdconservation.net


KINGSBURY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
120 2nd Street Southeast 

P.O. Box 85 
De Smet, South Dakota 57231 

605-854-3183 
 

                             
                                                                                               
                         
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Dear State Commission Board members, 
 
Kingsbury & Miner conservation would like to ask for a 1 year extension on our Urban 
Forestry Grant (2020-CSW-037). With Covid 19 hitting South Dakota, we were unable 
to have seminars and get with the City board Members on planting in our counties. We 
have been still communicating through emails and zoom meetings with our City 
Boards, but that leaves a big drift in being able to communicate to the public why 
education on EAB is necessary and why it is important to pick the proper replacement 
tree in our cities.  
We ask that the grant be extended to 6/30/2022. 
 
Thank you  
Kingsbury & Miner County Conservation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
Bill Wilkinson – Chairman 

Alan Vedvei – Vice Chairman 
Erland Weerts –Supervisor 

Rich Abrahamson- Supervisor 
Charlie Soeffing - Supervisor 
Delver Williams – Advisor 

 





Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds: 68%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash: 0%   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Other current grants:

Cover Crops 202006 1/1/20 06/30/2021 5,632.00$             3,942.40$       

Tree Planting-Rennovation 202007 1/1/20 06/30/2021 15,845.64$           7,140.99$       

Tree Planting-Rennovation 202107 1/1/21 06/30/2022 17,511.64$           17,511.64$     

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

700.00$                            
-$                                  

2 years project assisting the promotion of natural resource conservation in the district. Activities may include land judging, 

Arbor Day activities,  website, fairs, newsletters, youth conservation activities, and the conservation speech contest. 

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.

●  

1,500.00$                        

April 2021

Clark Conservation Education & Awareness

06/30/2023

2,200.00$                        





 
 
 
 
 
{p 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

BUDGET SHEET 

The total for each of these three sections should equal the “Total Project Cost” on page 1. 

A. Operating Budget
 

1. Salary/Benefits   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 

2. Travel   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 

3. Contractual Services   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .  

4. Supplies   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .  

5. Equipment (list major equipment)   .   .   .   . 

6. Consultation Services   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   . 
 

Total Project Costs   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .   .     __________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 

 This total must equal _____________ 

B. Activity Budget

  1. 

  2. 

  3. 

  4. 

  5. 

  6. 

  7. 

  8.  

Activity Grant Funds Local Funds Local In-Kind Other Funds Total 

Totals 
 This total must equal 

 
C. Project Partners

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Partners

 

Amount Cash Amount In-Kind Total 

This total must equal 
 

Totals
 

Please mail application and attachments to the South Dakota Department of Agriculture. 



Resource Conservation and Forestry 

Grant Application Guidelines  

Project Description and Need

• Clark County Conservation District will be the sole beneficiary of this project. Conservation efforts in 
South Dakota need to be made a priority for this generation and the future generations. We need to 
continually raise awareness of conservation practices and services offered, promotion and education is 
key to the success of the Conservation Districts. 

Project Descriptions and Need 

• Projects will primarily take place in Clark County. Arbor Day, which includes 5th and 6th grade students, 
totaling 85 students in the Clark, Willow Lake and Hutterian Colonies in Clark County. Poster and Essay 
materials will be handed to each child. In addition each child receives a conservation grade tree to plant 
at home. Educational materials will be provided to the students to maintain proper tree growth. 

• Several Conservation Promotions include: Newsletter-published quarterly, Facebook page, Website, 
Stewardhip week-inserts for church bullitens, Workshops, Big Sioux Water Festival, Karst Memorial 
Scholarship, NESD Land and Range judging contest, 4-H programs and events, Value Added Day at 
South Dakota State Fair-booth and SDSU Ag Day. 

• Clothing attire containing state and county Conservation Logo would be worn at these events to identify 
the District and promote South Dakota Conservation. 

• Advertising and materials would be purchased to provide producers with educational information 
promoting conservation workshops. NRCS would help promote these workshops. 

Final Products 

• Limited funding does not allow the purchase of promotional materials. This grant funding would allow 
the Conservation District to distribute those materials. These materials would also add increased 
visibility of the District, which in turn creates awareness of conservation in other activities and projects. 

• The final result of this project; Educational awareness of Conservation practices for the young and old. 
• Clark County Conservation District strives to better educate and promote conservation practices and 

educational opportunities. We continue to educate the producer/steward of the land along with the youth 
of our county. We work closely with Clark County Natural Resource Conservation Service, Farm Service 
Agency, Pheasants Forever, Clark County Pro Pheasants, Game Fish and Parks, Clark County 4-H and 
local non-profit originations. 





State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Thinning for Healthier Forest 2020-030 07/01/2020 06/30/2021 21,300.00$           21,300.00$     

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

175.00$                                   
26,000.00$                             

-$                                         

1 year project to provide cost-share to private landowners to protect their property and surrounding area and improve forest 

conditions by thinning overstocked pine trees and reducing fuels.  Landowners helped will not have qualified for NRCS 

programs and have been recommended to apply for cost-share through district by SDDA forester and NRCS staff.  

Landowners have been advised to have thinning perscriptions and/or forest management plans in place at the time of 

application for grant funding.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission cost-share 
Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-
share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● District provide completed thinning certification sheets with reimbursement request.
● Project reimbursement will be based on actual bill/receipts submitted for completed work. Cost-share will be based on 
legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.

● Final report must be submitted before final reimbursement will be processed. This report must be submitted no more than 
30 days after the end of the grant.

26,175.00$                             

April 2021

Custer Thinning for a Resilient Forest

06/30/2022

52,350.00$                             







 
 

 
Grant Application Narrative 

           Custer County Conservation District 
        “Thinning for Resilient Forests” 

Coordinated Soil & Water Conservation Grant 2021-2022 
 

 
D. Project Description and Need 
 

The project, purpose and location – The purpose of this project is to provide cost-share assistance for 
private landowners to protect their property and improve forest conditions. The practices used will 
include thinning overstocked pine trees, brush management to remove pine encroachment from meadows 
and grasslands, and fuels reduction. This project builds on thinning grants received in 2014, 2015, 2016, 
2017, 2018, 2019, and 2020. 
 
The project is located in the Custer County Conservation District.  The project area will encompass the 
headwaters of twelve major drainages that make up the middle Cheyenne-Spring watershed as identified 
in the 1998 South Dakota Unified Watershed Assessment. The project focuses on the ponderosa pine 
forest type identified as a “high priority” landscape in the South Dakota Statewide Forest Resource 
Strategy (2010), as amended South Dakota Forest Action Plan Addendum and Five-Year Review (Nov. 
2015) (http://sdda.sd.gov/legacydocs/Forestry/educational-information/PDF/2015-SD-FAP-Review-
Final.pdf , that addresses the “forest health” threat and the strategies to provide forest management 
technical and financial assistance and improve diversity among others. This grant would also contribute 
to thinning acreage goals (Action 1.1.1) in the Black Hills Resilient Forest Strategy (Dec 2017) endorsed 
by various Black Hills Conservation Leaders and by the 2018 SD Legislature, HCR 1003, 
http://sdlegislature.gov/docs/legsession/2018/Bills/HCR1003P.pdf  
 
Primary beneficiaries – The primary beneficiaries of this project include property owners, adjacent 
landowners, watershed residents dependent on quality water, firefighting agencies, and the tax payers 
shouldering the costs of firefighting, clearing roads and general maintenance.  During the Myrtle Fire 
near Pringle in 2013, which burned about 15,000 acres and the more recent Legion Lake fire which 
burned an estimated 54,000 acres, it was evident that the thinned acres were an asset to firefighting 
efforts.    
 
Implementation, maintenance and follow-up – The Custer County CD partners with SDDA-Division 
of Resource Conservation and Forestry (Matt Walsh, District Forester), who will provide technical 
assistance in identifying areas, a project plan (“prescription”), contract administration, and certifying 
completed thinning projects. The project will target those landowners who do not qualify for the “USDA-
NRCS’s Environmental Quality Incentives Program” or those whose property does not lie within the 
boundaries of a current CIS project area.  Private contractors will be hired by landowners to complete the 
thinning projects.  
Pine stands to be thinned will have an average diameter of six inches breast height or less and conifers 
will be removed from hardwood stands to improve forest health and increase species diversity.  Lower 
density pine forests are more resistant to insects, disease and fire; and hardwood species diversity also 
decreases fire intensity.  All thinning slash will be treated to meet the minimum SD Logging Slash 
Abandonment and Treatment Standards. 

http://sdda.sd.gov/legacydocs/Forestry/educational-information/PDF/2015-SD-FAP-Review-Final.pdf
http://sdda.sd.gov/legacydocs/Forestry/educational-information/PDF/2015-SD-FAP-Review-Final.pdf
http://sdlegislature.gov/docs/legsession/2018/Bills/HCR1003P.pdf


 
Participating landowners will have a preferred minimum of five contiguous acres to thin. Fewer acres 
would be considered dependent on availability of funds, and need.  Landowners will pay a minimum of 
50% of the cost of completing the work on their property.   
 
Permit Requirements - The only permits required to complete the project are to dispose of piled 
thinning slash if burning is the selected method of disposal.  Those permits are available free of charge 
from the SDDA – Division of Wildland Fire as long as conditions are satisfactory for safe open burning.  
 
Environmental, natural resource, ecological, educational and/or socio-economic need/s - 
Thinning boosts resistance to insect and disease attack, reduces severe wildfire, protects watersheds, 
improves tree, grass and shrub growth, and improves carbon sequestration.  Mountain pine beetle 
(Dendroctonus ponderosae) populations reached epidemic levels across the Black Hills over the last 15-
20 years.  Although populations have returned to endemic (natural) levels, MPBs populations require 
monitoring. Thinning will improve pheromone dispersal in pine stands susceptible to mountain pine 
beetle attack, and also provide for increased nutrient and water uptake to help the residual stand resist the 
pine engraver beetle (Ips pini).  Overstocked pine stands reduce aesthetics, property values, and wildlife 
habitat, while increasing fire hazard, and renders trees worthless for wood recovery and utilization.   
 
Larger regional, watershed and landscape levels - This project will encourage private landowners to 
treat their property at the same time federal and state agencies are treating public lands.  Specifically the 
CCCD is working with other partners (“Conservation Leaders”) in the Black Hills Resilient Forest 
Partnership of 15 or so entities that seek to improve forest resiliency across all lands in the Black Hills 
regardless of ownership. This project will also work in tandem with the county’s current NRCS CIS 
thinning project. The CIS project has identified 6 priority thinning areas within the county. This grant 
will ensure that there is a possible cost share assistance option for those landowners whose properties are 
located outside the boundaries of these project areas.  
 
Long-term management and protection of the project – 
Landowners will be required to maintain project areas for ten years following completion of the project 
including the control of invasive species.  Landowners with a Forest Stewardship Plan containing the 
elements endorsed by the SDDA, NRCS, USFS and the private American Forest Foundation (Tree Farm) 
are given priority in the cost-share grants due to their demonstrated commitment to long-term 
management. Landowners are required to sign agreements to allow CCCD Board members, employees or 
State Forester’s to check the compliance of the thinning for a 10 year period. 

 
E. Final Products 
Approximately an additional 80 acres thinned and with reduced wildland fuels for approximately 6-10 
private land parcels.  Ideally the project will complement treatment on adjacent public and private lands 
(depending on scheduling and engagement of those owners).   
 
F. Partner Justification 
The Custer County Conservation District will facilitate a landowner education program during the allocated 
period of the grant.  This will be done in partnership with the SDDA Division of Wildland Fire, SDDA 
Division of Resource Conservation & Forestry, the USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service, the 
USDA Forest Service, Custer County Weed & Pest, and SD Family Forest Association (Tree Farm).  This 
project intends to incentivize private landowners to do work on their property located in the broad vicinity 
of projects done by the NRCS (on private lands) and USFS (on National Forest System lands).  
The CCCD seeks interested landowners, and provides administrative support, book keeping, and records 
maintenance as required by the Conservation Commission and the Division of Resource Conservation and 
Forestry (RC&F), and reimbursement to landowners for completing thinning and fuel reduction practices.   



 
 
G. Identify how you will measure the success of the project  
This project will directly protect property and improve forest health and resiliency on approximately 80 
acres, added to the 431.6 acres from past years, in addition to the indirect benefits described above including 
watershed protection, habitat diversity, aesthetic quality, and forest products economy.  This project has 
potential to expand the landscape-level benefits of tree thinning and fuel treatment onto private lands thus 
reducing insect and fire problems and retaining aesthetic and economic resources now and in the future.  



Custer County Conservation District Page 1 of 8 
25363 US Hwy 385, Custer, SD 57730 
 

Custer County Conservation District  
Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2021 

 

 

The March 12, 2021 meeting of the Custer County Conservation District was called to order at 
9:07 AM by Dave Thom.  

 
In attendance were Dave Thom, Oonagh Wood, Paul Nettinga, Tamarah Caster, Gladwin 
Paulsen, Matt Walsh, Julie Wheeler, Bob Smith, Wendy Schuyler, Justine Reid (call-in), Stuart 
Adrian (call-in), and Mike Baldwin.  
  
All motions were approved unanimously unless otherwise noted.  
 
The meeting minutes from February 12, 2021 and this meeting’s agenda were approved after a 
motion by Oonagh and a second by Paul.  
 
Partnership/Guest Reports: 

 

 NRCS Representative: Justine Reid – Report attached (page 5) 
o Additional notes: 

 CIS – quite a few forestry calls have been received. Additional CIS 
information provided later in the minutes. 

 SDDA Forester: Matt Walsh – Report attached (page 6) 
o Additional notes: 

 Will ask CCCD for letter of support for the Fall River CIS proposal. Matt 
will follow up on this. 

 Drone footage taken in Elk Mountain area. Can see where thinning and no 
thinning areas are located. Helps to show landowners differences in pre- 
and post-thinning projects. 

 NWTF Forester: Faryn Klebe – 
o Unable to attend, but provided this update:  

 I am still working on the management plan for the property in Custer 
County. This property is the highest priority for the forestry EQIP projects 
so I have been working on getting all the paperwork done in order for it to 
be ranked. I also visited the property to make sure the snow had all melted 
on the property so I can complete the cultural resource survey. It has so we 
will be scheduling that survey very soon. 

 Forest Service general: 
o Julie Wheeler, USFS Buffalo Gap National Grassland: 

 Offices are still closed to public due to COVID, employees operating a 
max telework schedule. 

 Working with permittees on grazing operations. 
 Drought is still a concern for the Grassland. Just had a 2,500 ac fire near 

Fairburn. 



Custer County Conservation District Page 2 of 8 
25363 US Hwy 385, Custer, SD 57730 
 

 Sat in on off-highway vehicle (OHV) summit. 
o Wendy Schuyler, USFS-Black Hills National Forest: 

 Big push for thinning projects in the forest. Wendy will speak more on this 
topic in the Freeland Project discussion. 

 
Financial Report:  

 
 Account balances: 

o Main Checking = $14,258.82, 
o Grant Checking = $1,458.41, 
o Savings = $41,100.70. 

 2021 County allocated funds: 
o Funds were received ($9,000) and deposited into the main checking account on 

March 1.  
 Bills to pay: 

o Checks Unlimited:  
 New checks for main checking account – 4 boxes of duplicate checks = 

$77.45. 
o Lynn’s Dakotamart: 

 Snacks (cookies, vegetable tray with dip), water, and cups for producer 
meeting in Fairburn on 3/11 = $93.89. 

 Financial review: 
o Oonagh and Mike have scheduled a financial review with Laurie Arthur for 3/18. 

 Motion by Paul, second by Oonagh to approve treasury report and bills as presented, 
motion carried. 

 Fairburn Civic Center: 
o Motion by Oonagh to donate $75 to the Fairburn Civic Center for allowing us to 

use the facility for our producer meeting, seconded by Tamarah, motion carried. 
 

Correspondence: 

 Izaak Walton League of America Wildlife Habitat Award contest: 
o Mike will scan the letter and share with the board. Nominations due Aug. 31. 

 
Old Business: 

 Scholarship: 
o No applicants yet. Deadline was set for April 1. 

 Resource Conservation Speech Contest: 
o Only one candidate has entered the contest so far. 

 Arbor Day: 
o No entries to date for the essay and poster contests.  

 Board Supervisor vacancy: 
o Notice of open supervisor position included in letter to producers for CIS 

proposal. Position will be an appointment for a 2-year term. 
o Bob Smith, resident of the Hermosa area, has expressed interest in the vacancy. 

Bob provided a brief bio about himself to the board.  



Custer County Conservation District Page 3 of 8 
25363 US Hwy 385, Custer, SD 57730 
 

o Colton Jones, resident of the Folsom area, is also interested in the vacancy. Colton 
was unable to attend today’s meeting, but provided his bio to the board via email. 

 
New Business: 

 U.S. Forest Service Freeland Project: 
o Wendy Schuyler provided a review of the project plans, and brought handouts and 

maps to share with the board.  
 Updates to the plan include plans to leave residual trees in the Overstory 

treatment and to drop the Shelterwood Seed Cut treatment. 
 White areas on Wendy’s map are not included in current plan, but hope to 

treat these areas if funding becomes available. Areas do not include 
commercial trees, but smaller dog-hair stands that need thinning. 

 Proposing prescribed burning in some areas within plan. 
o CCCD Comments Letter (see revised letter sent to USFS on page 7): 

 Weeds – USFS will identify areas and process of work for infestations. 
Spraying is dependent on budget. Stewardship contracts could include 
weed treatment, but not sure if any contracts for Freeland will be 
stewardship contracts. Overreaching goal of this project is to reduce fire 
intensity. 

 Talks of leaving a few reserve trees in Group Shelterwood treatments. 
Also old growth set asides. 

 Smaller trees are included in other proposed projects. 
 Wording on prescribed burning a little off – thinning should allow for 

prescribed burns. 
 Add point about large piles in revised letter. 
 Possibility of getting funds to thin on National Forest lands. 

 Thinning grant: 
o Matt discussed a new thinning grant application for the board’s approval. Grant 

would treat 80 acres at a cost of $52,350 (50% cost-share = $26,175). 
o These thinning grants are more important now due to EQIP funding changes. Matt 

stated all counties in the Hills are applying for thinning grants this year. 
o Oonagh made point that available funds should be higher ($500,000 available for 

conservation grants in whole state) due to tourist dollars generated in Hills 
through sales tax revenues. Dave suggested that maybe the Hills Area 
Conservation Districts should work together on this issue. Paul suggested 
bringing up the topic in the next Hills Area meeting. Dave will invite Karl Jensen 
(President, SDACD Board of Directors) to our next board meeting to speak on 
this topic. 

o Paul motioned to approve thinning grant application, Tamarah seconded, motion 
carried. Only edit in application is change “Healthier” to “Resilient” in the title. 

 Conservation Implementation Strategy (CIS) - 
o Custer Highlands/Elk Mountain:  

 Justine has been contacted by several people interested in the project. 
NRCS will have a press release 1 month prior to batching date. 

 Landowner meeting: 

AGPR17570
Highlight



Custer County Conservation District Page 4 of 8 
25363 US Hwy 385, Custer, SD 57730 
 

 Meeting date moved from May 7 to April 30 and will be held at 
Elk Mountain School. 

 Property for thinning demonstration is available. The contractor is 
also available. 

o Eastern Custer County – Rangeland Health Improvement: 
 Producer meeting was held yesterday, March 11, in Fairburn. Meeting 

went well and received a lot of feedback on resource concerns. 
 Justine reviewed some of the resource concerns discussed. 

 Weeds and livestock water were two that most everyone agreed 
were concerns. 

 Stream crossing was a new concern added. 
 Prescribed grazing to be included in proposal but might not 

generate interest from producers. Required for any cross-fencing. 
One year requirement (3 years max). NRCS provides 
recommended stocking rate, producer needs drought contingency 
plan. 

 Budget still needed for proposal – Justine and Mike will work on 
this. 

 
Other Business: 

 Cottonwood planting site: 
o Mike scheduled a site visit with landowner on April 7. Dave, Faryn, Matt, Paul, 

and Mike are expected to attend.  
 NWTF-NPRRI grant: 

o Potential add-on funds for existing project (e.g., cottonwood planting). 
Application deadline is April 30 if board is interested. If application is submitted 
and awarded, Mike cannot commit to ensuring that project is carried out to 
completion this summer due to Weed & Pest obligations. 

 
Next meeting: Friday April 9th 9:00-11:00 AM – Pine Room, Custer County Annex Building 
 
Adjournment:  11:10 AM   
 
  



State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Cover Crops/Grazing 2020-10 7/1/20 12/31/2021 40,000.00$           40,000.00$     

Multi-county Brush 2020-31 7/1/20 06/30/2021 10,000.00$           8,368.75$       

Awareness & Outreach 2021-08 1/1/21 12/31/2021 2,000.00$             2,000.00$       

Tree Planting 2021-09 1/1/21 12/31/2021 12,000.00$           12,000.00$     

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

10,000.00$                       

April 2021

Davison Multi-county Brush Management

06/30/2022

20,000.00$                       

10,000.00$                       

-$                                  

1 year project to restore invaded grasslands in Davison and Sanborn CDs making them more productive again for 

livestock and/or wildlife.  

● Grazing plans be required as part of the agreement with the landowners.
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-share, 
copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

The district provide a copy of the Joint Powers Agreement with all the conservation districts involved. 









UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF MEETING 
DAVISON CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 
March 4, 2021 

 
 The meeting was called to order by Wade Strand at 1:20 p.m. at Hetlands Hunting Lodge in 
Mitchell, SD. 
 
 Supervisors present were:  Wade Strand, Bruce Haines, Paul Hetland and Lewis Bainbridge.  
Others present were Heidi Rients, RUC, Ryan Alley, DC and Debbie Bartscher, District Secretary-
Treasurer. 
 
 The agenda for the March meeting was approved in a motion by B. Haines and seconded; motion 
carried. 
 
 The minutes from the February board meeting were approved in a motion by P. Hetland and 
seconded; motion carried.   
 
 The treasurer’s report was given for the month of February showing a beginning balance of 
$54,032.40; disbursements of $9,628.46, receipts of $24,689.67 leaving cash available on February 28, 
2021 of $69,093.61.  A motion was made by B. Haines and seconded to pay the pending bills.  Motion 
carried. 
 
REPORT:  Debbie Bartscher 
 
 I have been working on CRP folders – sending information out to the producers.  I have had a 
few more tree plantings come in.  A couple of these will be put off until next year.  Producers have been 
calling about grass seedings, about having us plant for them and purchase the seed.  The Soil Health 
Event will be virtual this year.  They have asked for sponsors to help with some of the expenses.  The 
Davison CD will sponsor $300.00 through the Outreach and Awareness Grant. 
 
REPORT:  Ryan Alley 
 
 See attached report. 
 
 The board discussed applying for another Brush Management Grant.  A motion was made by P. 
Hetland and seconded by L. Bainbridge to apply for the Brush Management Grant for $10,000.  Motion 
carried. 
 

 The board discussed the District Manager position.  A new manager will be starting on March 8, 
2021. 
 
 There being no further business to come before the board at this time, the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:30 p.m. 
 
Debbie Bartscher, District Secretary-Treasurer 



State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

27,500.00$                       

-$                                  

2 year multi-practice project to provide cost-share to landowners for cover crops, grass seeding, pipelines, tanks, 

fencing, tree plantings and fabric, as well as shelterbelt renovations to address soil erosion, soil health, water 

quality, rangeland health, livestock shelter, and enhance wildlife habitat.

● Grazing plans be required as part of the agreement with the landowners.
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided 
with reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for 
cost-share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on 
salary/administration of the grant.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission 
Cost-share Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● All tree and shrub planting plans be reviewed and approved by one of the SDDA RCF foresters prior to planting.
● Stand alone farmstead/homestead windbreaks do not qualify for cost-share from the Commission.

27,500.00$                       

April 2021

East Pennington Multi-Purpose Grant

06/30/2023

55,000.00$                       











State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Keep it Covered 2020-032 7/1/20 06/30/2021 4,478.00$            4,478.00$       

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

13,000.00$                       
500.00$                            

-$                                   

1 year project to provide cost-share assistance for thinning overstocked pine trees and fuel reduction to small 

acreage landowners (<20 acres) to protect their property and surrounding property and improve forest conditions, 

as well as provide an educational workshop on forest health for landowners.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission cost-share 
Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-
share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● District provide completed thinning certification sheets with reimbursement request.
● Project reimbursement will be based on actual bill/receipts submitted for completed work. Cost-share will be based on 
legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.

● Final report must be submitted before final reimbursement will be processed. This report must be submitted no more than 
30 days after the end of the grant.

13,000.00$                       

April 2021

Fall River Thinning for a Healthy Forest

06/30/2022

26,500.00$                       















Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds: 67%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash: 0%   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Other current grants:

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

1,200.00$                        
-$                                  

1 year project assisting the promotion of natural resource conservation in the district. Activities may include land judging, Arbor 

Day activities,  website, fairs, newsletters, youth conservation activities, district signage, and the conservation speech contest. 

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.

●  

2,400.00$                        

April 2021

Grant Conservation Education & Awareness

06/30/2022

3,600.00$                        













State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Shelterbelt/Reno 2020-14 1/1/21 06/30/2021 20,000.00$           20,000.00$     

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

400.00$                            
18,000.00$                       

400.00$                            
-$                                  

Six month project to assist eight producers to restore invaded pastures in Hanson CD improving water quantity 

and soil health. 

● Grazing plans be required as part of the agreement with the landowners.
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-share, 
copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

●                                                                                                                                 

18,000.00$                       

April 2021

Hanson Brush Management

12/31/2021

36,800.00$                       













State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: 3,160.00$       1,840.00$    
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER: 3,160.00$       1,840.00$    

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Tree Initiative 1 2018-036 07/01/2018 06/30/2021 15,000.00$        2,680.43$    2 1-year extensions

Tree Initiative 2 2019-019 07/01/2019 06/30/2021 15,000.00$        15,000.00$  

Tree Initiative 3 2020-036 01/01/2021 06/30/2023 35,000.00$        35,000.00$  

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

5,000.00$                               

1.5 year project, partnered with SDSU and graduate research student, looking at soil health and cover crops in crop-

livestock systems.  Objectives are to look at impacts of low, medium, and high proportions of C4 (warm season) cover 

crop mixtures on soil properties, forage quantity/quality, and soybean production in a crop-livestock system in central 

SD at Dakota Lakes Research Farm.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on 
salary/administration of the grant. 

41,089.00$                            

April 2021

Hughes Enhancing Soil Health and Productivity

12/31/2022

46,089.00$                            

























State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                  -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Hyde-Hand Enhancements 2020-015 01/01/2020 06/30/2021 25,000.00$        25,000.00$  

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

50,490.00$                            
2,750.00$                              

-$                                        

2 year project for tree planting in Hyde and Faulk conservation districts.  Projects will benefit natural resource 

management for 10 or more farmers and ranchers.  Benefits will include improvement of surface water quality, erosion 

control on cropland, livestock protection to support grassland management, wildlife habitat and energy savings.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission Cost-share 
Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● All tree and shrub planting plans be reviewed and approved by one of the SDDA RCF foresters prior to planting.
● Stand alone farmstead/homestead windbreaks do not qualify for cost-share from the Commission.
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-
share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● Project reimbursement will be based on actual bill/receipts submitted for completed work. Cost-share will be based on 
legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.

● The district provide a copy of the Joint Powers Agreement with all the conservation districts involved.
● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of 
the grant.

● Final report must be submitted before final reimbursement will be processed. This report must be submitted no more 
than 30 days after the end of the grant.

April 2021

Hyde Hyde/Faulk Enhancement Project

06/30/2023

106,730.00$                          
53,490.00$                            



















Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: 30,000.00$     -$         
Commission Funds: 31.2%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash: 48.8%   GF&P: 15,000.00$     
Local In-kind:   USFWS: 15,000.00$     
Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Other current grants:

Pollinator-Rain Gardens 201947 7/1/19 12/31/2021 12,250.00$           10,011.97$     1 yr

Cover Crops/Trees 202024 1/1/20 12/31/2021 24,721.00$           20,190.24$     1 yr

Cons. Ed & Awareness 202119 1/1/21 12/31/2021 1,400.00$             1,400.00$       

Reason for denial: 

48,000.00$                      

April 2021

Miner Rangeland Stewardship

12/31/2022

153,750.00$                    

750.00$                            
75,000.00$                      

30,000.00$                      

1.5 years project. Involving Miner, Hanson, Sanborn, & McCook districts. Grassland conservation implemented 

through installation of pipeline, tanks, pasture pumps, alt. energy water pumps, and rural water hook-ups. 

● Grazing plans be required as part of the agreement with the landowners. 
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with reimbursement request
● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-share, copy to be 
provided with reimbursement request.                                                                                                                                              ● The district 
provide a copy of the Joint Powers Agreement with all the conservation districts involved.                                              ● The district provide 
timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the grant.





























United States Department of the Interior 

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE 
South Dakota Partners for Fish & Wildlife Office  

P.O. Box 247, 520-B 3rd Avenue North 
Brookings, South Dakota  57006 

Phone: 605-697-2500  FAX: 605-697-2505 

                           
 
 
 
 

 
 
                                                                                                                         

 
 
 

March 12, 2021  
 
Tami Moore, District Manager  
Miner County Conservation District  
601 West Farmer Avenue  
Howard, SD 57349 
 
Dear Ms. Moore:   
 
The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service through our Partners for Fish and Wildlife (PFW) program fully 
supports your application for a Coordinated Soil and Water Conservation Grant.  The PFW 
program recognizes that your proposal for grazing management will provide a wide variety of  
grassland stewardship, wildlife conservation, and water quality benefits throughout Miner, Sanborn, 
Hanson, and McCook counties.  
 
Through the South Dakota PFW program we stand ready to contribute $15,000 of financial 
assistance to help support the project. As with previous Coordinated Soil and Water Conservation 
Grant partnership with the Miner Conservation District, we will implement the PFW funds through 
our traditional Landowner Agreements.  The Miner Conservation District has a very strong record 
of success in implementing similar grazing management grants and we look forward to building 
upon that success.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be a partner in this important project and just let me know if we 
can assist in any other way as you move forward with your conservation efforts.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Kurt Forman  
South Dakota Partners for Fish and Wildlife Program, State Coordinator       
         

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Thinning for Forest Health 2019-048 07/01/2019 06/30/2021 20,000.00$        14,779.00$  

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

32,500.00$                              

-$                                          

2 year project to provide cost-share funds to private landowners for pre-commercial thinning.  Thinning will improve forest 

health by reducing the potential for fire as well as insect and disease outbreak.  Will assist landowners who are unable to get 

EQIP funding.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission cost-share 
Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-share, 
copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● District provide completed thinning certification sheets with reimbursement request.
● Project reimbursement will be based on actual bill/receipts submitted for completed work. Cost-share will be based on 
legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.

● Final report must be submitted before final reimbursement will be processed. This report must be submitted no more than 
30 days after the end of the grant.

April 2021

Pennington Thinning for Forest Health

06/30/2023

65,000.00$                              
32,500.00$                              







Pennington Conservation District 

Thinning for Forest Health Grant Application 

Coordinated Natural Resources Conservation Grant 

 

Project Partners  

Partners on this project will include the district manager from Pennington Conservation District, foresters 

from South Dakota Department of Agriculture Resource Conservation and Forestry Division (RC&F), and 

a cooperative forester from the National Wild Turkey Federation. Foresters will identify project areas and 

conduct necessary field work. Pennington Conservation District will process applications, submit required 

documentation, and distribute payments as work is completed.  

 

Project Description and Need 

While the mountain pine beetle is no longer at epidemic populations in the Black Hills, insect damage is 

still a threat. As insects kill ponderosa pine trees, dead trees accumulate and create significant fuel 

hazards. In addition, dense ponderosa pine regeneration can contribute to fuel hazards as ladder fuels. 

The removal of small diameter pine will result in more water, space, and nutrient availability, which will 

make remaining trees less susceptible to insect attack and crown fire. The disposal of fuels (slash) within 

thinned areas will further reduce fire severity and the potential for stand-replacing wildfire.  

 

With current changes in the NRCS Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) funding allocation, 

access to EQIP cost-share funds is now restricted to those landowners whose property is within a project 

boundary. This change has increased the need for this grant. It will provide an avenue to cost-share funds 

for those landowners who want to complete a thinning on lands outside of an EQIP project boundary. 

 

The purpose of this project is to restore private forest lands to a healthier condition that is more resistant 

to mountain pine beetle attack and catastrophic wildland fire. These preventative measures will help to 

protect the watershed from large ash and debris flows that are common after large damaging wildfires. 

The practices to be used include (1) thinning overly dense stands of conifers, (2) removing conifers from 

hardwood stands to promote increased diversity, (3) removal of encroaching conifers from meadows to 

improve diversity and forage available to livestock and wildlife. 

 

The primary beneficiaries of this project are landowners who have thinning completed on their land. Other 

beneficiaries include adjacent landowners due to lowered risk of insect and fire damage from cross-

boundary threats; watershed residents that will be protected from the water quality impacts of 

catastrophic fire; local, state, and federal firefighting agencies that will be faced with lower fire intensity 

during fire suppression action on thinned lands due to reduced fuel hazards; and lower costs of fire 

suppression which can save county, state, and federal funds. 

 

The district hopes to build on the successes of the 2018 and 2019 forest thinning grants. In total, 10 

thinning projects have been funded through these grants and a total of approximately 200 acres have 

been thinned, or are scheduled to be thinned, within the district through these grants. To date, the 

conservation district and their partners has received interest from nine landowners who are prepared to 

move forward if the funds are in place. 

 

SDDA Resource Conservation and Forestry, in collaboration with a cooperative forester from the National 

Wild Turkey Federation, will provide technical assistance in identifying specific areas to be thinned, 

administering thinning contracts and certifying completed thinning projects. Landowners will hire private 

contractors to complete the thinning projects. Landowners will be responsible to pay the full amount and 

then submit expense receipts to the conservation district for reimbursement.  

 

The project will be administered by the Pennington Conservation District and will serve residents of 

Pennington and Meade counties. The projects area encompasses headwaters of four category I 



watersheds as identified in the 1988 South Dakota Unified Watershed Assessment: Redwater, Middle 

Cheyenne-Elk, Middle Cheyenne-Spring, and rapid. It also includes the headwaters of the Beaver 

Watershed, a Category IV watershed. The project will place particular emphasis on properties with higher 

conifer densities and areas at greater risk for insect and fire damage. 

 

Precommercial thinning in stands with an average diameter at breast height (DBH) of six inches or less 

will be used to reduce the density of trees in pine forests. Other activities will include the removal of 

conifers from hardwood stands and the removal of conifers encroaching on meadows. Pine forests with 

lower density are more resistant to insects and fire; hardwood stands are largely fire resistant. Treatment 

of fuels following thinning will reduce the threats of catastrophic fire. 

 

Landowners will be required to maintain project areas for ten years following completion of the project. 

 

The only permits required to complete the project are burning permits to dispose of piled thinning slash 

when burning is the preferred method of disposal. Burning permits are available free of charge from the 

Department of Agriculture, Wildland Fire Suppression Division if conditions are satisfactory for safe open 

burning. 

 

Final Products 

The project is anticipated to result in the completed thinning and fuel reduction of at least 100 acres of 

private forest land.  

 

Partner Justification  

The Pennington Conservation District will provide administrative support for contracting with private 

landowners, bookkeeping, records maintenance as required by the Conservation Commission and the 

Resource Conservation and Forestry Division (RC&F), and reimbursement to landowners for completed 

thinning and fuels reduction practices. The Pennington Conservation District, in collaboration with area 

foresters, will also help locate landowners that have the potential to benefit from this project. Landowners 

will receive reimbursement of up to 50% of the cost of completing work on their property, not to exceed a 

maximum of $325 per acre for thinning of overly dense stands and removal of conifers from hardwood 

stands and meadows. To receive the full $325 per acre, landowners are also required to treat resulting 

slash in compliance with state logging slash standards. Activity costs are based on the 2021 

Conservation Commission Approved Practices Costs Docket.  

 

RC&F will administer project implementation on the ground by identifying specific forest areas to be 

thinned, developing thinning prescriptions, monitoring thinning progress for compliance, and certifying 

that practices are completed.  

 

Measuring Project Success  

Success will be measured by the number of private acres treated. A successful project will result in at 

least 100 acres of forest land thinned or enhanced with fuel reduction completed.  

 



Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds: 50%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash: 0%   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Other current grants:

Cons. Ed. & Awareness 201949 7/1/19 06/30/2021 2,500.00$             1,534.58$       1 yr

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

3,282.75$                        

April 2021

Roberts Conservation Education & Awareness

06/30/2022

6,565.50$                        

3,282.75$                        

-$                                  

1 year project assisting the promotion of natural resource conservation in the district. Activities may include land 

judging, Arbor Day activities,  website, fairs, newsletters, other conservation activities, and the conservation speech 

contest.

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the grant.    







Resource Conservation and Forestry 

Grant Application Guidelines  

Project Partners 

• Roberts County, SD producers, youth, landowners, and all residents will be the beneficiary of this
project.  Conservation efforts in South Dakota need to be made a priority for this generation and the
future generations.  Conservation awareness needs to come first. We wish to continue to raise
awareness of the services and conservation practices offered. These events are key parts of keeping
our district visible.

Project Descriptions and Need 

• This project will take place in Roberts County, SD.  One important event will be Arbor Day, which has 
proven to provide education to our youth for both tree conservation, as well as word of mouth regarding 
our district. Roberts District provides a tree to each 4th grader, which is roughly 130 students each year. 
Once the child brings home their tree and knowledge we passed to them (along with educational 
materials), our hope is that they then pass this information to their parents, and spark interest in not only 
conservation practices, but that our district could provide services to continue conservation.
Additional events and activities include the Value Added Day at the SD State Fair.  A booth had previously 
been contracted which had been a very successful event for outreach and awareness.  This funding will 
allow our district to not only have a presence at the fair, it will also be available for additional events, 
workshops on items that will continue on with the outreach/ promotion agenda.  Activities could include 
soil judging schools, grazing schools, and various educational programs in the local schools. Hunting 
outdoor conventions, landscaping informational weekends, as well as Pheasant fest Banquets, Turkey 
Federation and other sportsman banquets could be attended.  A great way to reach the public has been 
through the involvement with local tours as presented by NRCS as well as other partners. Employee 
trainings are an important aspect of all promotion. Employees need to be efficiently trained and 
knowledgeable about what the districts offer, along with their specific programs.
We'd even like to purchase enough hats or sweatshirts for our seeding and tree planting/fabric crew. Not 
only would a bright colored accessory be visible from a distance, our logo would be visible to any 
landowners in the area, and especially during interactions with the general public.

• Native perennials and grasses will be purchased and planted in the roundabouts in Sisseton which 
currently have local Native American art statues. These native plantings will help educate the community 
and general public on native species and pollinators. 

Final Products 

• With the reduction of county funding given to our district; we are losing the ability to participate in
outreach or promotional activities.  We hope to promote our conservation district and the services we
offer. The ultimate goal is that we are more visible to the public, and that we can provide needed
education. The end result is; as the public learns more about the conservation opportunities, the public
will be more willing to be involved in conservation.

• The Roberts Conservation District cares very much on how we leave our environment for future
landowners and our community members. We strive to find ways to help not only farmland
owners but the people that own homes in towns. Providing assistance on how to use
conservation practices the best way possible. We work close with the FSA, NRCS, Pheasants
Forever, and GF&P to come up with the best plan for resource conservation.



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 ROBERTS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING 
March 9th, 2021 at 1:30PM Sisseton Fire Hall 

 
 
 
PRESENT: Supervisors: Calvin Thompson, Duane Schneider, Tim Gleason, Ben Hanson, Lee 
Solberg, and Bob Osborne via phone.   
NRCS Tribal Liaison & Acting DC- Lorne Aadland, District Manager- Kristin Pester, District 
Technician- Carrie Weaver, District Conservationist – Christi Grant 
ABSENT: Cody Hanson 
        
Chairman Thompson brought the meeting to order at 1:34pm. A motion to approve the agenda was 
made by Schneider. Seconded by Gleason. All voted aye. Motion carried. A motion to approve the 
February 10th meeting minutes was made by Schneider and seconded by Gleason. All voting aye. 
Motion carried.  
 

Treasurer’s and Reconciliation reports were given detailing monthly checks and deposits from 
Feb1st to Feb 28tht, 2021 and discussed. Motion made by Gleason and seconded by Schneider to 
accept the treasurer’s report. All voting Aye. Motion carried. 
 
NRCS Lorne Aadland (acting DC) 

 
1) Still nothing about RCCP application. 
2) CSP’s are all paid.  Ron has completed all the Contract Reviews on Roberts CSP’s and I approved them.  EQIP 

contract reviews have also been completed. 
3) The EQIP we have for 2021 are being worked on and will need to be ranked by next Fri. 
4) Office has been working on CSP apps.  Ron has about 50 in the system and 10 Beginning Farmer.  He is 

waiting for workbooks to be returned.  If no workbook, we will not be working on those applications.  
5) Visited with Brandon and being he is quite well versed in tree program he has agreed to do some tree training 

with Carrie and Kristen as we go through the year.   
6) Kristen, Carrie, and I had little discussion as to what jobs/duties are part of the Cooperative Agreement as we 

couldn’t find a Job description for it.  Kent was contacted and gave some ideas and going forward it was felt it 
would be a good idea to come up with a basic description so both Asst and Mgr. would have knowledge of 
expectations.   

Tribal Liaison Report by Lorne Aadland: 
1) Still Acting DC  
2) Just received word we can start ranking our EQIP’s.  I will have 4 that will be ranked in the Lake Traverse 

Fund pool.  SWO will have one in Roberts for about $35,000 and one in Marshall for $5,000.  Both grazing 
applications.  The 2 High Tunnel are not SWO. 

3) Had been going out daily to Tribe last several weeks but closed this week.   
4) Attended Day Conservation ZOOM meeting on Mar 8th. 
5) Kent had sent info that DC in Watertown is looking at submitting a CIS Grouse Proposal.  Tribe is interested 

and will look at different ideas they may have on grouse habitat improvement.   
6) When things open for having meetings, Jerry is interested in hosting a Soil Health meeting for lessees to make 

them aware of the updated leasing policy’s pertaining to both crop land and grazing lands.   



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

District Report: Kristin Pester 
1) 16.8 + acres planting in 2021 
2) 148 acres seeding for spring.  
3) CRP Grant submitted for 74 hours.  
4) Received winter show booth rental refund of $47.50 (half booth rental). Show canceled due to COVID. 
5) District pickup has a recall on passenger airbag. Waiting for more information.   
6) Tree planter repair update. Parts being ordered.  
7) Ordered tree protectors/stakes from Plantra. Grant county is taking 250.   
8) No applications yet for job posting. 

 
Acting ARC for Programs in Brookings Report: Christi Grant 

1) Policy changes for CSP- 2 year waiting period & funding have changed 
2) EQUIP- less money than before. Money is skimmed off top 
3) Locally led 

 
Old Business:  

• Discussed nominations for 2021 Soil Health Award. Motion made by Schneider to submit 
Tim Gleason as our 2021 submission, second made by Solberg. All voted yes. Motion 
carried.  

 
New Business:  

• Pester suggested painting the tree planter/fabric machine this spring, either before or after 
planting season.  Board agreed.   

• Discussed pricing on linear foot for trees, shrubs, and conifers. Motion made by Gleason to 
increase to .48 for all 3. Schneider seconded. All voting yes. Motion carried.  

• Pester updated the board on 2 grants she wrote. 2021 Conservation Education Grant and 
2022 Tree Planting Grant. Gleason made the motion to approve to submit 2021 
Conservation Education as proposed. Seconded by Schneider. All voting yes. Motion 
carried. Gleason moved to approve to submit 2022 Tree Planting Grant as proposed. 
Seconded by Schneider. All voting yes. Motion carried. Pester is donating an old cell phone.  

• Discussion started regarding a potential office space installed inside the tree shed, and /or 
installing a phone and internet.  Schneider moved to approve purchasing a Straight Talk plan 
for district use. Solberg seconded. All voted yes. Motion carried.  

• Board approved Pester and Weaver’s cell phone bills be compensated during planting and 
tree sale season. 

• Signs have been erected by both roundabouts and Greenway with RCD listed as a partner. 
New business opportunity possible with John Rasmussen and the Cedar Park walkway.  

 
Other New Business: 

• Decision to sell the blue van was made. Pester will contact Brandon Fisher to place it on 
consignment.  

• Board declined to purchase a vinyl banner from the Sisseton Youth Baseball this year.  
 
Executive Session: Initiated at 3:00 to discuss annual review of Weaver and Pester. Board ended 
executive session at 3:09. Motion made by Solberg to increase wages of both employees by 3%. 
Schneider seconded. All voted yes. Motion carried.  
 
Vouchers/checks were signed by Thompson.  
 
Correspondence: none 

AGPR17570
Highlight



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Tentative Next Meeting Date and Time: Wednesday April 14th, 2021 1:30PM Sisseton Fire Hall 
 
 
 
Upcoming Events: 

• June 28-30 Leadership  
• March 20th 1st Day of Spring 
• April 4th Easter 
• April 22nd Earth Day 
• April 30th Arbor Day 

 
Adjournment: 3:10pm Schneider moved to adjourn. Seconded by Gleason. All voting aye. Motion 
carried. 
 
   
 
Respectfully Submitted by                Approved by  

                     
Kristin Pester- District Manager Secretary               Supervisor 



Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 01/01/2022 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds: 50%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash: 48%   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Other current grants:

Cons. Ed. & Awareness 201949 7/1/19 06/30/2021 2,500.00$             1,534.58$       1 yr

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

9,550.00$                         

April 2021

Roberts 2022 Trees/Shrubs

06/30/2023

19,250.00$                      

9,250.00$                         
450.00$                            

-$                                  

Trees and shrubs planting of about 10 acres for livestock protection, field windbreaks, riparian buffers, and wildlife 

habitats. 

● All tree and shrub planting plans be reviewed and approved by one of the SDDA RCF foresters prior to planting. 
● Stand alone farmstead/homestead windbreaks do not qualify for cost-share from the Commission.   
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for cost-
share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.                                                                                           ● The 
district provide a copy of the Joint Powers Agreement with all the conservation districts involved.                                              

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the 
grant.                                                                                                                                                                     

















Grant Application Summary Sheet

State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$              
Commission Funds: 52%   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:** 0%   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Regenerative Ag Demo 201952 5/1/19 06/30/2022 22,500.00$          21,435.71$     $5697.49 reimb outstanding

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

4,900.00$                         

April 2021

Spink 80th Anniversary Ed. & Promo

12/31/2021

9,500.00$                         

3,100.00$                         

1,500.00$                         

6 month project.  Project to offer educational and promotional opportunities prior to the anniversary in October. 

● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on salary/administration of the grant.    







Grant Application  

Project Partners- The Spink Conservation District will provide the majority of the promotional and 
administration work.  The District will promote its 80th Anniversary through a variety of ways, including; 
an Arbor Day presentation at a local school, tree and perennials giveaways in the spring and summer, a 
customer appreciation lunch along with a conservation speaker in September.  A native garden is also 
planned at the 4-H building to provide an area for local 4-H and FFA to practice their range plant id.   

The Hitchcock and Tulare FFA will help with the Arbor Day presentation.  Including tree planting and 
handing out seedlings.  A member of the Tulare FFA will help design and manage the native garden 
planting at the 4-H building as well.   

Spink County 4-H will help prep and install the native garden.   

Spink County Master Gardener Interns will also help prep and install the native garden.   

Project Description- This project will reach many different types of people in Spink County in hopes of 
spreading and promoting Conservation as a whole.  Starting with an Arbor Day presentation celebrating 
Arbor Day and the 2020 Arbor Day Essay winner Lila Johnson.  We hope to start a tradition with the local 
schools and their FFA programs.  By helping with projects like this, the FFA chapters can add it to their 
portfolio of community service. We also hope to spread the message of the importance of trees to these 
students.     

Another way we are hoping to reach the youth is through a native garden planting at the Spink County 
4-H building.  This will be used in the future as a training area for FFA and 4-H range plant id. We have a 
young FFA member interested in designing the garden.  This will provider her an opportunity to work 
with the District to learn more about native plants and how they grow.  The local 4-H members will help 
prep and install the garden this summer.   

In September we will host a tour of our Regenerative Agriculture plot that was started 2 years ago along 
with hosting a customer appreciation lunch and conservation speaker.  This will help spread the 
message of conservation to the local farmers around Spink County.  

The rest of the project includes promotional giveaways promoting trees, native perennials, and soil 
health books that we hope to broaden our customer base and therefor broaden our reach of spreading 
our conservation message.  As the year comes to a close and closer to our 80th Anniversary in October, 
we will have supervisor spotlights on Facebook.  This will help show the county the importance of 
serving on local boards like ours and the impact you can make as a team with a certain goal.      

 

 

 

 

 

 



Tentative- 80th Anniversary Timeline and Cost 

April-  

Hitchcock Arbor Day- Recognize Lila Johnson for winning 2020 Arbor Day Essay Contest, plant 
large tree, hand out seedlings to all K-6 graders with the FFA.  

Cost- Large Tree: $30.00, Seedlings: $100, T-shirts: $1,000 

May/June-  

 Tree giveaways- Promote tree sales by offering gift certificate giveaways.  

 Cost- 2 large trees: $60.00 

July-  

 Planting of 80th Anniversary Native Planting at 4-H Building with local 4-H members.  

 Cost- Plants: $1000, Edging- $150, Mulch $150 

August  

 Promote Braun Plot tour and customer appreciation lunch with flyers, cards, cookies.  

 Cost-$200 

September 

 Braun Plot tour and customer appreciation lunch with speaker 

 Cost- Meal $1,000, Supplies: $100, Speaker: $1,000 

September- October 

 Supervisor spotlights on Facebook with giveaways.  

 Cost- Soil Health Books: $100, Christmas Tree certificate- $150, Other promotional Items: $500 

 



State Conservation Commission

Conservation District Project Name:

Start Date 07/01/2021 End Date

Other funds: Cash In-kind

Total Project Amount:   Total: -$                 -$         
Commission Funds:   RC&F:

District Funds:   DENR:

Landowner Cash:   GF&P:

Local In-kind:   USFWS:

Other Funds:   NRCS:

  OTHER:

Description of Grant Application:

If selected for funding, RC&F suggests that:

DENR:

GF&P:

Other current grants: Project Start date End Date Original Award Balance Extensions

Multi-Practice 2020-026 01/01/2020 06/30/2021 25,000.00$       9,697.67$    

Cover Crop 2021-021 01/01/2021 06/30/2022 15,000.00$       15,000.00$  

Approved: Denied:

Reason for denial: 

500.00$                                
24,500.00$                           

-$                                      

2 year project to assist producers with tree planting/fabric installation., and renovations.

● The Conservation Commission will not reimburse any costs that exceed the 2021 Conservation Commission Cost-
share Docket. Please note other restrictions as listed there.

● All tree and shrub planting plans be reviewed and approved by one of the SDDA RCF foresters prior to planting.
● Stand alone farmstead/homestead windbreaks do not qualify for cost-share from the Commission.
● District must secure a landowner application to determine eligibility for cost-share funds, copy to be provided with 
reimbursement request.

● District must provide the landowner with notification letter indicating whether or not they have been approved for 
cost-share, copy to be provided with reimbursement request.

● Project reimbursement will be based on actual bill/receipts submitted for completed work. Cost-share will be 
based on legitimate costs up to the specified maximum.

● The district provide a copy of the Joint Powers Agreement with all the conservation districts involved.
● The district provide timesheets or other documentation to demonstrate the actual time spent on 
salary/administration of the grant.

● Final report must be submitted before final reimbursement will be processed. This report must be submitted no 
more than 30 days after the end of the grant.

25,000.00$                           

April 2021

Todd 2022 TC Tree Grant

06/30/2023

50,000.00$                           



DEPARTMENT OF

AGRICULTURE

Applicant lnformation

Fax:

SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND FORESTRY DIVISION
523 East CapitolAvenue

Pierre, SD 57501
Phone: 605.773.3623 Fax: 605.773.4003

sdda.sd.gov

GRANT APPLICATION FORM

Organization- Todd County Conservation District Mailing Address: PO Box 268

Telephone: 605-8564440 City: Mission State: SD zip: 57555

Tax Status: Government

Project Contact

Project Officer: Laurie Chauncey Tetephone: 605-8564440

Email: laurie.chauncey@sd. nacdnet. net

Project lnformation

Project Name: 2022Tree Grant

Start Date: 0710112021 End Date: 0710112023

Legal description: County MULTI

Type of Grant

@ Conservation Grant

Q lnsecUDisease

O Forest Stewardship

Q Community Forestry

Q.lnvasive Species

Q Mountain Pine Beetle
Township:

Section:

Range:

Qtr: O Otner (specify):

Financial lnformation

Grant funds requested: 25000 Partner contributions (total): 25000 Total project cost: 50000

Please give a brief, descriptive summary of the project (Use section D to provide project details)

2022Todd County Tree grant will be used for tree planting and rennovations in Todd and
County.

I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this application is true and correct. I further agree to

nondiscrimination in federally assisted

nx. Supervisor

A copy of the state required W-9 form must be attached to this application.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant Signature

SD Efm* 0549V4

Signature of Revieuer

$ignature ofApproval

Ilate

Date

Tifle

Da.G3l3l20



BUDGET SHEET

The total for each of these three sections should equal the "Total Project Cost" on page 1.

A Operating Budget
1. Salary/Benefits
2. Travel
3. Contractual Services
4. Supplies
5. Equipment (list major equipment)
6. Consultation Services

Total Project Gosts

3000

50000 This total must equal 50000

B. Activity Budget
Activity Local ln-Kind Other Funds

1. Rennovation
Grant Funds

2500
Local Funds

3000

2. Trees 8000 8000

Total

5500

16000
25500

?@
0

12000 13500Fabric

4. Admin 2500 500

6.

7.

25000 25000 50cpo
Totals

50000This total must equal

C. Project Partners

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Partners
Division of R.C.&F

Totals

Amount Cash
25000

Amount ln-Kind Total
25000

Mellette and Todd CD 25000

50000

This total must equal

25000

50000

Please mail application and aftachments to the South Dakota Department of Agriculture.



 
Todd County Conservation District 2022 TC Tree Grant 3/1/2021 

 

A. Project Description and Need 
PRIMARY BENEFICIARIES 

 
The Primary beneficiaries of this project will be landowners/operators in Todd and Mellette County. Many landowners have indicated to 
the District the desire to plant trees but are unable to qualify for any cost share and are financially unable to plant without cost share. Their 
planned shelterbelt has natural resource benefits but they do not meet the ranking requirements for EQIP, cropping history for Continuous 
CRP, or size, tree types and location for the Woody Habitat Plantings. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION, MAINTENANCE AND FOLLOW-UP 

The Todd/Mellette County Conservation Districts will be responsible for all phases of project implementation, follow-up and administration. 
Shelterbelt plantings will be designed by the Todd/Mellette County Conservation District, NRCS, and the Division of Resource 
Conservation and Forestry Service Forester. 

 
Establish program eligibility guidelines, program priorities, and make final approval of requests for program assistance. (District In-kind) 

Inform and educate landowners of the program and the benefits of planting trees. (District In-kind) 

Coordinate and provide technical assistance to landowners interested in planting trees. Planning assistance will be carried out by the 
District, NRCS, and the local Service Forester. (In-kind) 

 

Contract with landowners to meet requirements based on the NRCS Technical Guide Standards. 

Site preparation will be completed by the landowner. 

The District will plant all trees and lay all fabric under the grant in accordance with NRCS technical standards. 

 
Follow-up will be provided by the District. Project financial records will be maintained, documentation filed on the design, planting, cost, 
and follow-up records on performance for each shelterbelt receiving cost share. 

 
Landowners will be required to replace trees and control weeds for a set duration in the compliance with their contract. 

 
 

LOCATION 
The projects will be in Todd and Mellette Counties. This project will include part of the Lewis and Clark Watershed area, which is a larger 
watershed effort. 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL, NATURAL RESOURCE, ECOLOGICAL, EDUCATIONAL AND/OR SOCIO-ECONOMIC NEEDS THE PROJECTS 
WILL ADDRESS 

 
The shelterbelts to be planted in Todd/Mellette County through this proposed project are needed to conserve the counties natural 
resources. Shelterbelts are an important conservation practice used by landowners to: 

• Protect and/or improve the ground and surface water. Shelterbelt plantings support clean water for people, fish, and wildlife by 
filtering out and absorbing sediments, nutrients, and chemical or bacterial contaminants. 

• Protect or improve soil productivity and quality. Shelterbelts protect soils from wind and water erosion. 

• Improve wildlife habitat for game and non-game species. Shelterbelts are significant areas for resident as well as migratory birds 
for food, nesting and cover, and provide important habitat for game species such as deer and upland game birds. 

• Help reduce carbon dioxide produced from fossil fuels. A tree can remove 13 pounds of CO2 annually and also returns oxygen 
back to the air for humans and animals to breathe. 

• Increase overall economic success of the county's crop and livestock producers. The sustainability of livestock producers and 
the grasslands they manage are significantly impacted by the use of shelterbelts to reduce feed costs and calf death losses, 
improve overall herd health, and implement planned grazing systems on grasslands. Shelterbelts also provide farmers and 
ranchers economic opportunities through diversification of their operations for recreational uses (aesthetics and wildlife habitat), 
and through reduced energy use and increase land values. 



 

 

 

 

 

ON-THE-GROUND 

 
• Contract with landowners to meet requirements based on the NRCS Technical Guide Standards. 

• Site preparation will be completed by the landowner. 

• The District will plant all trees and lay all fabric under the grant in accordance with NRCS technical standards. 
 

LONG-TERM MANAGEMENT 

 
• The producers agree to replant trees as needed for successful establishment of the shelterbelt. They also agree that the 

practice will remain for the NRCS lifespan of the practice. They also are aware that if they do not abide by the terms of the 
agreement, they may be required to pay back the cost share received from this program. 

 

A LARGER REGIONAL AND/OR LOCAL WATERSHED EFFORT 
 

There are several watersheds located in the area where the projects will be completed. The Lewis and Clark Watershed Implementation 
project may partner with practices that are located in the project priority area and help contribute to success of their goals and objectives. 

 

PERMITS 

 
Federal, state tribal, or local permits are required to complete this project will be the responsibility of the cooperator. The conservation 
district will advise cooperators of the authorization that they know are needed for completion of projects. Consideration for cultural 
resources and environmental impacts will be considered when planning the plantings. 

 

B. Final Products 
Trees contribute to a healthier environment for everyone by converting CO2 to oxygen and increasing air quality. Trees provide habitat for 
wildlife and shelter for livestock Trees reduce soil erosion and sediment delivery to water bodies. 
This project will be part of the White River watershed which is a major contributor to sediment in the Missouri River. Trees will assist in 
reducing sediment in this watershed. 

Part of the project area will also be in the Lewis and Clark watershed implementation area. The efforts from this project have contributed 
to potential for the impaired Keya Paha river being "de-listed". The districts are fortunate to be able to partner in this effort. 

 

C. Partner Justification 
Project Partners Include: Todd County Conservation District 

Mellette County Conservation District 
    Lewis and Clark Watershed Implementation Project 

NRCS 
Private Landowner 

 
The Todd County Conservation District will be the organization that will be in charge of making sure the grant functions as 

intended. The tree planting program in Todd and Mellette has continually improved over the years, thanks in part to the Commission Grant 

funds being available for producers interested in planting trees. The district has had past experience in being responsible for shelterbelt 

grants, if they were awarded. Both Todd and Mellette County Conservation Districts will be responsible for designing the shelterbelts and 

any necessary follow-up. Every planting that is done through the district has an inspection after completion to insure the planting meets 

standards. If there are any other concerns more follow-up occurs. 

 
The NRCS staff and the Service Forester are available to provide technical assistance. All tree plans are approved by the 

Service forester prior to planting. The service forester knows both of the district employees and is great at giving them advice and guiding 

them in designing a shelterbelt that will fit the requirements to be approved. 

 
D. Success of the imtlect. 

 
Success of this project will be measured by the acres of shrubs and trees planted and technical assistance provided through 

funding from this grant. Success will also be measured in the number of landowners that will be assisted in establishing a shelterbelt or 

windbreak. The environmental benefits are not quantified but are also included in the success of the project. 



 

Todd County Conservation District 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting  

Todd County Building- Mission SD. 
Rescheduled to Wednesday, March 3rd, 2021 5:30pm 

Minutes 
Board Members Present:  Bill Cumbow,  Elliot Yenglin, Mary Beth Assman, Scott Flannery, Walt Lurz 
Others Present:   DM - Laurie Chauncey, Administrative Assistant – Ashley Dimond 
Chairman Cumbow called meeting to order @ 5:29 pm and declared a quorum was present.  
 All motions passed unanimously unless otherwise indicated. 
 
Agenda: Assman made motion to approve agenda with second from Flannery 
Minutes from February 3rd, 2021 meeting were reviewed.  Assman made a motion to approve the 
February 3rd meeting minutes with a second from Yenglin. 
 
Treasurer’s Report/Bills to be paid.  Yenglin made motion to accept treasurer’s report and pay the bills 
with second from Flannery.  Email from Wells Fargo Manager Kayla Tucker suggesting adding DM as 
guest user for the TCCD checking account.  Lurz made motion with second from Flannery to add Laurie 
Chauncey as gust user so she is able to check on direct deposits. 
Discussion on CHS Fuel card.  The Card does not work at Zip Trip in Mission but works at the CHS store 
in White River and Fuel Station in Winner.  With Ralphs Station being closed there is nowhere for CD 
staff to charge fuel in Mission. 
 
Accounts receivable were reviewed. 
 
NRCS Reports- Chris Palardy District Conservationist shared a written report.  He also emailed and 
mentioned there has been another COVID related staffing change at the office.  The USDA service 
centers are now at 25% staffing.  The written report was shared.   
Other Reports:  EWP project was reviewed discussion on paying contractor.  Funds have been received.  
Assman made the motion to pay Contractor in full with second from Yenglin. 
Other Reports:  Ashley reported on the Ranchers workshop.  The Committee decided to do a website for 
the Ranchers Workshop that will have links to articles, videos and information that pertains to the four 
areas that the workshop focuses on: Finance, Family, Natural Resources, and Production.  Past attendees 
will be contacted by email, phone and mail to give them information about the website. 
 
 
 
Other Reports-  

Old Business:  
Conservation Commission Grants 
2020 Multi-Practice Grant- This grant is a continuation of the 2019 Multi practice grant.  There 

have been 5 reimbursements submitted and waiting for cost share funds so they can be paid 
to producers.  The grant ends June 30, 2021.   

2020 MC tree Grant this grant has $3800 remaining for trees and administration.  It will end June 
30, 2021. 

2021  MC Multi-practice Grant was funded for $40,000 
2021 MC tree Grant was funded for $18000 for tree projects in Todd and Mellette County. 
2022 TC cover crop grant was funded for $15,000 for producers in Todd and Mellette County 

who are interested in trying cover crops. 



 

 
Equipment- Discussion tires for the district trailer.  DM suggested getting a multi-page feed 
scanner printer to make it easier to email grant reimbursements that are several pages.  Ashley 
researched and found on for $230.  Flannery made motion to purchase printer with second from 
Lurz. 
Tree report- received tree plans for Todd County but still waiting on Cultural Resources for two 
projects.  Derek Hartl with Pheasants Forever in Murdo office is working on a CCRP tree plan in 
Todd County. 
Conservation Collaboration Grant with South Central RC&D has been given an extension due to 
the COVID-19 issues in completing the grant.  It sounds like Jewel Bork may be leaving the 
SCRC&D.   
Personnel-  Discussion on advertising for seasonal employees.  DM will put add in Newspaper 
Flannery suggested some guys that were working on road construction, will get information to 
staff.  Cumbow suggested to contact Glyn to see if he knew of anyone looking for temporary 
work. 
Executive Session- not needed 
SDACD cooperative agreement nothing has been received yet.  SDACD is still negotiating with 
NRCS.  CRP trees through FSA are okay and district staff can be reimbursed for assistance with 
these. 
Leadership-  There was a virtual training held for Conservation Districts on March 1st and 2nd.  
There were four very informational trainings and they were well attended.  There was discussion 
on rescheduling Leadership in Person for sometime in June. 
New Business 
Oath of Office-  All supervisors that are reappoint should renew the oath of office.  Cumbow, 
Assman, Flannery, and Lurz updated their Oath of office.  Kris Medearis came to meeintg and 
notarized signatures. 
SD Federal Surplus sent out updated purchasing agreement.  Discussion on adding Walt Lurz as a 
purchaser, he will be added. 
Joint Powers agreement may need to be updated with Badlands and Bennett Conservation District 
for Fabric installation. 
Spring Grant Round.  Grant application for trees was reviewed.  Yenglin made motion to submit 
Tree grant for $25,000 with second from Flannery. 
CIS Conservation Projects discussed and reviewed approved projects from previous year in other 
areas.   

 
Correspondence: 
Cherry Todd – Still sending bill, still not paying.  

NACD dues were discussed it was decided not to pay 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, April 6th, 2021   @ 5:30 

Assman made motion to adjourn @ 7:33pm with second from Flannery 

Chairman: Bill Cumbow 
Submitted by: Laurie Chauncey 

District Manager  

AGPR17570
Highlight



APPENDIX A 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA SOIL CONSERVATION AWARD 
 

NOMINATION FORM 
AWARD WINNING SOIL CONSERVATION FARM/RANCH 

 
 
Name of Nominee: ______Joe Fritzsche__________________________________ 
Mailing Address:               37659 195th St 
City, State, Zip:    Wessington, SD  57381 
Conservation District:       Beadle Conservation District 
 
 
Nomination submitted by:     Beadle Conservation District 
Mailing Address:                     1386 Lincoln Ave SW, Ste B 
City, State, Zip                        Huron, SD  57350 
Telephone:          605-352-2998 Ext 3 
 
 
(Nominator's information intended only for use by the selection committee in case further 
clarification is needed pertaining to the nomination.) 
 
 
Which of the following criteria/practices are used by the nominee? (Check all that apply) 
 
______  Grassed waterways are installed and maintained properly 
______  Terraces are installed and maintained properly 
____X__  Proper crop rotations are utilized. 
___X___  Sufficient crop residues are left to enhance soil stability 
___X___  No till is utilized in crop production 
___X___  Grasslands are managed for sustainable productivity 
___X___  Livestock are managed to limit soil and nutrient runoff (feedlot and riparian buffers) 
______  Forest lands are managed according to a forest stewardship plan 
 
Based on the above checked items, explain why you feel this nominee is deserving of the 
award. Use no more than one additional sheet if necessary. Please submit two to eight 
photographs no larger than 5 X 7, with a brief caption (50 words or less) for each. Digital 
photos are acceptable. 
 
Joe has an excellent understanding of the (5) soil health principles and has integrated them all into 
his operation.   
Joe has also advocated for following these principles at the local and national levels. 
 
 



 

 
Cover Crops inter-seeded into corn. 



 
Grant County Conservation District 
1102 S. Dakota St. 
 Milbank, SD 57252 
Phone # (605) 432-6570 
Email grantcd@sdconservation.net 

 
 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
The Grant County Conservation District and Grant County NRCS staff nominate David and Nancy 
Kruger for the South Dakota Soil Conservation Award. The Kruger family farm is nestled on the 
edge of the Prairie Coteau in western Grant County. David began farming as a teenager in the mid-
1980’s with some help from his grandfather starting with just 40 acres. After an education in Ag 
Production from Lake Area Vo. Tech in Watertown, he began farming full-time. He began no-
tilling in 1993 and hasn’t looked back. Today, the farm consists of 1,850 acres, raising corn, 
soybeans, hard red spring wheat, winter wheat, and occasionally some rye. He began planting 
cover crops after wheat for 10 years, trying many different species. Since 2018, he has 
experimented with interseeding cover crops into 60-inch corn rows. Dave Kruger is an active 
member of the South Dakota Soil Health Coalition and is a mentor to other producers and active 
in the Voices for Soil Health campaign. He has shared many of his experiences and has been 
willing to try new management ideas of the South Dakota Soil Health Coalition; thus the planting 
the covers into the 60-inch rows.  
 
David has utilized the conservation programs offered through the Natural Resources Conservation 
Service through the Conservation Stewardship Program by elevating the level of conservation 
practices through cover crops, nutrient and pesticide practices to reduce nutrient losses and 
pesticides in surface water and through improving soil health and organic levels through cover 
crops. Through the Environmental Quality Incentive Program, David has converted an irrigation 
system to low pressure nozzles and performed irrigation water management to conserve water 
usage. David has worked with NRCS engineering staff to reduce erosion on a field located on the 
edge of the Coteau by planning a water and sediment control basin. David has also utilized CRP 
to enroll small areas not productive for farming by establishing them to native grass cover and 
forbs for wildlife habitat for grouse, pheasants, and deer.  
 
David has seen many improvements on his land since he began farming. He is an advocate for soil 
health, having done no-till for almost 30 years, utilizing diverse crop rotations, cover crops, 
irrigation water management, and erosion control practices. David is always willing to share his 
experiences with others. Grant County Conservation District and the Grant County NRCS staff 
proudly recommend David and Nancy Kruger for the South Dakota Soil Conservation Award. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Grant County Conservation District    
 

mailto:grantcd@sdconservation.net


 

 
 
In 2020 David Kruger shared his soil health story for the Voices of Soil Health.  
 
Pictured are Dale Thiel, Soil Conservationist – NRCS, David Kruger, Kent Duerre, Resource 
Unit Conservationist- NRCS, discussing conservation practices on the Kruger farm.  
 

 
 
David Kruger in his tractor as he 
prepares to harvest his no-till 
wheat field.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
David Kruger reviews the topsoil and deposition in 
a field which occurred over years of conventional 
till and wind erosion before he took over farming 
it 10 years ago.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
     
  
 
 
David and Nancy Kruger, Twin Brooks, 
South Dakota  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPENDIX A 
 

SOUTH DAKOTA SOIL CONSERVATION AWARD 
 

NOMINATION FORM 
AWARD WINNING SOIL CONSERVATION FARM/RANCH 

 
 
Name of Nominee: __David and Nancy Kruger ______________________________________ 
Mailing Address: _46766 US HWY 12_____________________________________________ 
City, State, Zip: __Twin Brooks, SD 57269__________________________________________ 
Conservation District:  __Grant County_____________________________________________ 
 
 
Nomination submitted by: __Grant County Conservation District and Grant County NRCS staff  
Mailing Address: _1102 South Dakota St. 
____________________________________________ 
City, State, Zip __Milbank, SD 
57252________________________________________________ 
Telephone: ____(605) 432-6570 Ext. 
3_______________________________________________ 
 
 
(Nominator's information intended only for use by the selection committee in case further 
clarification is needed pertaining to the nomination.) 
 
 
Which of the following criteria/practices are used by the nominee? (Check all that apply) 
 
______  Grassed waterways are installed and maintained properly 
______  Terraces are installed and maintained properly 
___X__  Proper crop rotations are utilized. 
___X__  Sufficient crop residues are left to enhance soil stability 
___X__  No till is utilized in crop production 
______  Grasslands are managed for sustainable productivity 
______  Livestock are managed to limit soil and nutrient runoff (feedlot and riparian buffers) 
______  Forest lands are managed according to a forest stewardship plan 
 


















































	Commission Agenda April 6 2021-
	Draft Minutes for the February 11 2021 Meeting with WKS edits (003)
	2021LOAN March 2021
	Day CO-Purchase of Tractor
	Hamlin - Land Roller loan request
	Kingsbury - no till drill
	pg 1
	pg 2
	pg 3
	ADP7461.tmp
	MEMBERS PRESENT:   Bill Wilkinson - Chairman not present
	Erland Weerts – Supervisor
	Charlie Soeffing- Supervisor
	TREASURER’S REPORT



	commallgrant
	Brule-Buffalo 2019-CSW-036 Brush Management
	Charles Mix 2020-CSW-004 Brush Management
	Davison 2019-CSW-039 Awareness and Outreach
	Edmunds 2019-CSW-013 Northern Coteau Rangelands
	SD GF&P grant report_0003

	Hanson CO 2020-CSW-34 Brush Management
	Hanson CO 2020-CSW-35 Cover Crop
	Hamlin CO 2021-CSW-011 Tree Planting
	Kingsbury 2020-CSW-037 Urban Forestry
	Stanley 2020-CSW-039 Tree Planting
	Clark - Conservation Education and Awareness
	Custer - Thinning for a Resilient Forest
	Davison CO-Multi Co Brush Mgt
	East Pennington - Multi-Purpose
	Fall River - Thinning for a Healthy Forest $13000
	Grant CO-Conservation Education & Awareness
	Hanson CO-2021 Brush Mgt Project
	Hughes - Soil Health SDSU Grant
	Hyde - Hyde-Faulk Enhancement Project
	Miner CO-East Central Regional Stewardship
	Pennington - Thinning for Forest Health
	Roberts - Conservation Education and Awareness
	Roberts-Conservation 2020 Tree Planting
	Spink - 80th Annual Education and Promotional Grant
	Todd - 2022 TC Tree Grant App
	ADP6494.tmp
	Todd County Conservation District
	Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting
	Todd County Building- Mission SD.
	Rescheduled to Wednesday, March 3rd, 2021 5:30pm

	FY 2021 Spring Grant Round with discussion notes.pdf
	Todd - TC Tree Planting


	Joe Fritzsche application form
	Grant
	Sisseton
	GleasonInterseed
	GleasonSoil Health 1
	P9170002
	SDSU Interseeder
	5 Nominations from Hughes CO
	HistoricalGrantFunds.pdf
	FY2021


	salary: 600
	travel: 200
	contractual services: 200
	supplies: 1200
	equipment: 
	consulation services: 
	Total Project Costs: 2200
	Equal 1: 2200
	Activity 1: Salary/Budget
	Grant Funds 1: 
	Local Funds 1: 
	Local InKind 1: 600.00
	Other Funds 1: 
	Activity 2: Travel
	Grant Funds 2: 100
	Local Funds 2: 
	Local InKind 2: 100
	Other Funds 2: 
	Activity 3: Administration
	Grant Funds 3: 200
	Local Funds 3: 
	Local InKind 3: 
	Other Funds 3: 
	Activity 4: Supplies
	Grant Funds 4: 1200.00
	Local Funds 4: 
	Local InKind 4: 
	Other Funds 4: 
	Activity 5: 
	Grant Funds 5: 
	Local Funds 5: 
	Local InKind 5: 
	Other Funds 5: 
	Activity 6: 
	Grant Funds 6: 
	Local Funds 6: 
	Local InKind 6: 
	Other Funds 6: 
	Activity 7: 
	Grant Funds 7: 
	Local Funds 7: 
	Local InKind 7: 
	Other Funds 7: 
	Activity 8: 
	Grant Funds 8: 
	Local Funds 8: 
	Local InKind 8: 
	Other Funds 8: 
	Total 1: 600
	Total 2: 200
	Total 3: 200
	Total 4: 0
	Total 5: 0
	Total 6: 0
	Total 7: 0
	Total 8: 0
	Grant Funds Total: 1500
	Local Funds Total: 0
	Local InKind Total: 700
	Other Funds Total: 0
	Activity Total: 1000
	Equal 2: 2200
	Partners 1: RC&F
	Amount Cash 1: 1500
	Amount InKind 1: 
	Partners 2: Clark Co. CD
	Amount Cash 2: 
	Amount InKind 2: 700
	Partners 3: 
	Amount Cash 3: 
	Amount InKind 3: 
	Partners 4: 
	Amount Cash 4: 
	Amount InKind 4: 
	Partners 5: 
	Amount Cash 5: 
	Amount InKind 5: 
	Partners 6: 
	Amount Cash 6: 
	Amount InKind 6: 
	Partners 7: 
	Amount Cash 7: 
	Amount InKind 7: 
	Partners 8: 
	Amount Cash 8: 
	Amount InKind 8: 
	Partners Total 1: 1500
	Partners Total 2: 700
	Partners Total 3: 0
	Partners Total 4: 0
	Partners Total 5: 0
	Partners Total 6: 0
	Partners Total 7: 0
	Partners Total 8: 0
	Partners Cash Total: 0
	Partners InKind Total: 0
	Partners Total: 0
	Equal 3: 2200


